
 
 

CABINET 

GWYNEDD COUNCIL 
 

 

DATE Tuesday, 9th January, 2018 

TIME 1.00 pm 

LOCATION Siambr Hywel Dda, Council Offices, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, 

LL55 1SH 

CONTACT POINT Annes Siôn 

01286 679490 

cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 

GWYNEDD COUNCIL CABINET MEMBERS 
 

Members 

Dyfrig L. Siencyn Leader 

Mair Rowlands Deputy Leader 

Craig ab Iago Cabinet Member for Housing, Leisure 
and Culture 

Gareth Wyn Griffith Cabinet Member of Highways and 
Municipal 

Peredur Jenkins Cabinet Member for Finance 

Dafydd Meurig Cabinet Member for the Environment 

Dilwyn Morgan Cabinet Member for Children and 
Young People 

W. Gareth Roberts Cabinet Member for Adults, Health 
and Wellbeing 

Gareth Thomas Cabinet Member for Education 

Ioan Thomas Cabinet Member for Economic 
Development 

 

Complete Agenda



 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 Item Submitted 
by 

Officer Page 

1   APOLOGIES 

 

   

2   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL 
INTEREST 

 

   

3   URGENT ITEMS 

 

   

4   MATTERS ARISING FROM OVERVIEW 
AND SCRUTINY 

 

   

5   LEASE OF CANOLFAN HENBLAS, BALA 
TO CWMNI PUM PLWY PENLLYN 

 

Cyng / Cllr. 
Dafydd 
Meurig 

Dafydd 
Gibbard 

3 - 7 

6   PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE 
CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN AND 
SUPPORTING FAMILIES 

 

Cyng / Cllr 
Dilwyn 
Morgan 

Morwena 
Edwards 

8 - 15 

7   PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE 
CABINET MEMBER FOR HIGHWAY AND 
MUNICIPAL AND GWYNEDD 
CONSULTANCY 

 

Cyng / Cllr 
Gareth 
Griffith 

Dilwyn 
Williams 

16 - 
22 

8   PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE 
CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE 

 

Cyng / Cllr 
Peredur 
Jenkins 

Dilwyn 
Williams 

23 - 
59 



REPORT TO THE CABINET 
9 January 

 
Cabinet Member:    Councillor Dafydd Meurig 
 
Subject:   Lease of Canolfan Henblas, Bala, LL23 7AG to Cwmni Pum Plwy 

Penllyn 
 
Contact Officer:   Dafydd Gibbard - Senior Property Manager  
 

 
Decision sought 
To use powers under General Disposal Consent (Wales) 2003 to lease the Henblas building, 
Bala, directly to Cwmni Pum Plwy Penllyn Cyf., for less than market value to ensure the 
provision of social, economic and environmental benefits. 

Local member’s views 
 
Cllr. Dilwyn Morgan  

The development of the Henblas building as a community facility is very important for the 
Penllyn Community and this arrangement for a 25 year lease will secure further 
development by Partneriaeth Penllyn facilitating the development of more community 
activity here.  

The building which was in awful condition has been developed into an excellent Resource 
for the area and is in excellent condition. 

 

 

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1 Pum Plwy Penllyn Cyf. was established in 2013 specifically to run public services 
within the boundaries of the Llandderfel, Llangywer, Llanuwchllyn, Bala and Llanycil 
community councils. 

1.2 By means of a Cabinet Member Decision Notice dated 06/09/2013 it was resolved 
to authorise the leasing of the Henblas building (a former Council treasury office) to 
Pum Plwy Penllyn for the purpose of facilitating the provision of these services, on 
terms and conditions to be determined by the Senior Property Manager.   

1.3 At the time, the property was not in use and needed substantial investment to 
restore it to a condition that would be suitable for use; Pum Plwy Penllyn managed 
to secure considerable grant funding to upgrade substantial parts of the building. 

1.4 In accordance with the contents of the decision notice (06/09/2013) commercial 
terms were determined to reflect market value; namely a five year lease with the 
value of the improvements undertaken by Pum Plwy Penllyn to be considered in 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



lieu of rent for the building for the duration of the lease. Therefore, for the last five 
years the company has not had to pay rent to the Council. 

1.5 After completing substantial construction work, Canolfan Henblas opened in 2014 
as a community services centre for the Penllyn area.  The centre offers suitable 
space which facilitates the presence of voluntary and statutory health, well-being 
and advocacy services in a rural area where there is a general decline in the 
provision of such services. 

1.6 The Centre makes a visible contribution to the area's social wellbeing by promoting 
and facilitating residents' access to services provided by third sector and 
public/statutory services including; 

i. youth advice services for 16-25 year olds on drugs, alcohol, sex, sexuality, 
housing, benefits, eating disorders, and self-worth.  

ii. relationship services (violence, relationship advice)  

iii. services providing advice to the elderly and their carers  

iv. regular users include; Citizen’s Advice, Age Cymru, Gisda, Tan y Maen, 
Gwynedd Child Protection Team and the Mental Health Advocacy Scheme.   

1.7 In a climate where such bodies as mentioned above are facing a financial squeeze, 
the availability of a suitable and accessible space on favourable terms without 
having to bear the usual burdens of occupancy enables service continuation. 

1.8 It would not be possible to maintain the provision in this way should the Council 
insist on market rent for the property and the resource would therefore be lost. 

1.9 Pum Plwy Penllyn's current lease will end in approximately two years and at that 
time the Council, as landlord, may insist that Pum Plwy Penllyn should give up 
possession and return the vacant property to the Council, or may offer a new lease 
with market rent payable. 

2. APPLICATION FOR A NEW LEASE 

2.1 Cwmni Pum Plwy Penllyn Cyf has requested a 25 year lease for nominal rent in 
order to submit a bid for lottery funding to fund the work of upgrading the 
remainder of the building and in order to continue with the nominal rent for the 
property while they continue to provide local services. 

2.2 As Pum Plwy Penllyn's purpose is to provide services to the community, which is 
therefore also the Henblas building's purpose, they are not able to generate an 
income that would be sufficient to pay commercial rent, of around £11,000. 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



3.   REASONS FOR RECOMMENDING THE DECISION 

3.1 In order to ensure best value for its assets in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 123 of The Local Government Act 1972, the traditional method of disposing 
of Council property is by advertising on the open market and inviting tenders so 
that any interested parties may have an opportunity to purchase or lease. This 
method secures the best price and ensure transparency.  

3.2 In the case of this building, the Council has already decided that the property be let 
specifically to facilitate the partnership between Gwynedd Council and Cwmni Pum 
Plwy Penllyn to provide public services in the area of the five community council 
areas. It was deemed that Cwmni Pum Plwy Penllyn was the only tenant that could 
offer the opportunity to partner with Gwynedd Council for that purpose in Bala.  

3.3 In addition to letting directly to one tenant, the request submitted asks the Council 
to let for a nominal amount, which is of course less than market value. The Council 
has a legal right in accordance with the powers of the General Disposal Consent 
(Wales) 2003 to let the building for less than market value in cases where the 
Council is of the opinion that that the proposal is likely to contribute towards 
promoting the social, economic or environmental well-being of a Council area, or 
part of it. 

3.4 The benefits provided in this case have been summarised from paragraph 1.6 
above onwards and therefore the Cabinet members are asked to weigh up these 
benefits against the loss of an annual notional rent of £11,000.   

3.5 If the Council is to offer these favourable terms, there will be a specific clause in the 
lease that will restrict the use of the building to providing community services only.  
Should there be a request for a different use, there will be a need to reconsider the 
appropriate rent level at that time. 

 
OPINION OF THE STATUTORY OFFICERS 
 
Chief Executive: 
   
Monitoring Officer: 
 

As noted in the report it is a legal requirement (Section 123 Local Government Act 1972) 
that the Council disposes of property for a price that is not lower than that which could 
reasonably be expected. This requirement may be waived with the Government’s consent 
and general consent is provided by General Disposal Consent (Wales) 2003 if the Council is 
satisfied that the tests within the order have been met. Therefore, in accordance with that 
which is reported, the Cabinet should satisfy themselves that the proposal in question 
satisfies the tests within the order and justifies waving a commercial rent.  

 
The Head of Finance Department: 

Page 5



 
I can confirm that the General Disposal Consent (Wales) 2003 allows the Council to lease 
property for less than best consideration under certain circumstances.  As outlined in 
paragraph 3.4, if the Cabinet wishes to lease Henblas for less than best consideration (i.e. 
for a price that is less than the best that can be obtained), the Cabinet will need to satisfy 
itself that a robust and objective methodology has been used to conclude that the 
economic, environmental and/or social advantages of this option outweigh the income 
forsaken. 

Although the theoretic market price has been established for the rental income of this 
building, if the Cabinet wants to ensure continued use of Henblas for public services, it is 
likely that there would not be another organisation that could make use of the building.  As 
there is no specific budget for rental income for Henblas, leasing for less than the market 
price will not lead to a need to cut budgets.  Despite this, a clause in the lease which limits 
the use of the building to providing community services will be key to protecting the 
interests of Gwynedd Council, and to comply with the requirements of the Disposal 
Consent." 

 

 

Page 6



O
1:1,000

© Hawlfraint y Goron a Hawliau Cronfa Ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023387 - Cyngor Gwynedd Council

P
age 7



GWYNEDD COUNCIL 

 

 

 

Contact: 
01286 679729    01286 679490 

cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 

Report to the Cabinet 
 

Date of Meeting: 9 January, 2018  

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Dilwyn Morgan 

Cabinet Member for Children and Supporting Families  

Contact Officer: Morwena Edwards, Corporate Director 

Contact Telephone 

Number: 

01286 679468 

Title of Item: Children and Supporting Families Performance Report  

 

1. INTRODUCTION 

 

1.1. The purpose of this report is to update you on the performance of the field I am 

responsible for as the Cabinet Member for Children and Supporting Families.  This 

will include outlining the latest with the pledges in the Strategic Plan; where the 

performance measures have reached; and the latest in terms of the savings and 

cuts schemes.  

 

1.2  I will remind you that all matters have already been the subject of discussions and 

have been scrutinised at meetings of the relevant management team, which 

also included representation from the scrutiny committee. 

 

1.3  On the whole, I am satisfied with the performance of most projects and measures 

for which I am responsible. As I have reported previously, a number of the 

performance measures in the children field represent a general increase in work 

pressure as a result of a high number of looked-after children.  

 

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6

mailto:cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


 

2. THE DECISION SOUGHT  

 

2.1. To accept and note the information in the report.  

 

 

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDING THE DECISION 

 

3.1. In order to ensure effective performance management and that we respond 

pro-actively to the need to achieve efficiency savings as expected.  

 

4. STRATEGIC PLAN PROJECTS 

 

4.1. P8 - Early Intervention / Preventative Programme for groups of vulnerable children 

and young people in Gwynedd 

 

4.2  As I have already reported to the Cabinet, the Children and Supporting Families 

Department is facing an exciting period as it designs suitable services for the 

future. The Supporting Families Strategy has been identified as a priority 

programme and it will be included in the Council's Plan from 2018 onwards. The 

strategy will lead to transforming traditional areas of providing services to children 

and families. Early intervention will be a priority ensuring that we make a 

difference at the earliest opportunity to prevent problems from escalating.  

 

 

4.3 As the current Families First Programme comes to an end, the Department has 

been undertaking work to recommission and prioritise the Future Families First 

Programme. As noted in my previous report, an independent consultant had 

been commissioned to evaluate the current Families First programme in 

Gwynedd.  This work has been completed and a comprehensive report has been 

submitted to the Department outlining the successes of the provision over the 

programme period as well as identifying models of good practice and identifying 

opportunities for the future programme in accordance with Welsh Government 

priorities and the local needs of Gwynedd. 

 

4.3  A meeting was held at the end of December which brought providers and the 

Council together to discuss the intention of the New Plan.  A tendering process is 

currently being undertaken and a new programme will be operational from 1 

April, 2018.  

 

 

                                                 

5. MEASURING PERFORMANCE 

 

5.1  Over the past months, the Department has been working on developing 

purposes for its units and measures that measure progress against their purposes.  

Their purposes were submitted during the departmental performance 

challenging meeting and it was very encouraging to see that so much progress 

had been made since the last time I reported.  Although there is further work to 

be done by the Department to sharpen their purposes and to ensure that the 

measures measure the correct things, I am very glad to report that the 

Department is on the right track in developing measures that mean something to 

their service users.  In my next report, I will be in a position to share some of these 

measures with you.  

 

Page 9



5.2  Welsh Government has confirmed that the measures of SOGS (Schedule of 

Growing Skills) Assessments in Flying Start are now irrelevant.  As I have already 

noted, the unit is in the process of developing new measures and I am confident 

that these will be ready for submission in my next report. The Flying Start unit has 

invested in a Capita information management system. This system will assist to 

identify educational needs and measure progress that will lead to improved 

transition arrangements for children from Nursery to Primary education.  The Unit 

reports that collaboration with the Education Department has increased recently.  

 

5.3  I will now focus on the measures that are causing concern to me and the 

Department.  I am of the view that the Measures associated with Looked-After 

Children, specifically those relating to Education and Health, are unacceptable.  

These issues have been brought to your attention previously and I can confirm 

that they were addressed at a recent Corporate Parent Meeting where the 

Independent Reviewing Officers also confirmed their concern.  

 

5.4  Therefore, as a matter of priority, and as part of the Corporate Parent strategy, 

Task Groups have now been established to consider these fields to ensure that 

we place the required emphasis on Education and Health, but also to ensure 

that we provide the correct support at the correct time for the children we look 

after.  I will expect the task groups, in the same way as the units have been doing 

in developing meaningful purposes and measures, to develop appropriate 

measures jointly with our partners and I look forward to present these to you.  It 

was encouraging to see an officer from the Education Department at the 

performance meeting as I feel that this shows cross-departmental commitment to 

this agenda and it coincides with the long-term direction of the department.  

 

5.6  The Measures relating to Child Protection Conferences  (SCC21, SCC14, SCC34) 

show some deterioration.  There are various reasons for this but the Department 

notes that the lack of commitment shown by the Police in attending Case 

Conferences is one reason for this.  This leads to meetings that are not quorate.  

This causes me considerable concern and this issue has been escalated by the 

Head of Department to the Police, although we are yet to see a satisfactory 

resolution.  This issue is not unique to Gwynedd and discussions are taking place 

on a regional level in an attempt to challenge a better commitment.  I will be 

monitoring the situation as it is essential for the Police to be involved in these key 

discussions.  

 

5.7  The Performance Measure PMC 33 – Percentage of children who have had 3 

placements or more during the year has seen an increase.  (an increase from 2 to 

7 children).  Historically, this performance measure has been performing the best 

in Wales. The Department reports that a hospital birth is reported as an initial 

placement and this has influenced the figures.  The greatest challenge for the 

Department is those individuals who are very difficult to place due to complex 

and intensive needs, mainly teenagers. During the quarter, the Department has 

faced challenges from placements breaking down at short notice and that 

attempting to identify placements for these children with intensive and complex 

needs is very difficult. This situation is not unique to Gwynedd and the issue has 

been escalated to the Regional Commissioning Board.  There is an intention to 

carry out a piece of work to look at suitable solutions on a more local level.  

 

5.7  For similar reasons, we see an increase in the Percentage of children who have 

experienced more than one change of school during the year (SCC002). The 

Department highlighted that local schools found it difficult to maintain the 

teenagers with intensive and complex needs.   In situations where risks to 

Page 10



individuals have been highlighted, it is inevitable that they will have to move 

schools to safeguard them.  One of the Department's concerns is moving children 

out-of-county. Of course, when moving to out-of-county placements it is not 

always possible to continue to offer a Welsh-medium education and this is 

challenging and the Department regularly weighs up these issues when making 

decisions that are best for the child.  There are current discussions with the 

Education department around providing ‘distance learning’ packages for these 

individuals utilising information technology such as skype and iPad. It is also 

important to note that at times, placements are moved for positive reasons and 

lead to positive outcomes for the child.  

 

 

5.8  When discussing performance measure  PMC 35 (Percentage of children who 

have experienced homelessness during the year), I can confirm that the 

individual who has experienced homelessness is not homeless any more. A further 

discussion is required with the Housing Department regarding the support 

available for children leaving our care.  The Department reports that children 

leaving our care have to register themselves as homeless, as was done in this 

particular case.  This does not make any sense to me and I have asked for a 

resolution between both Departments.  Housing and the support being offered to 

the children in our care as they reach adulthood and leave care will be 

addressed within the Corporate Parent Panel Task Groups as well.  

 

 

 

6. FINANCIAL/SAVINGS SITUATION 

 

6.1  In January 2014, a report was submitted to the Cabinet entitled "Improving 

Benefits by Transforming Children Services". This report anticipated that as much 

as £3m could be saved over a period of years by reducing the number of 

looked-after children and reviewing the residential provision. Although the 

Department is confident that the work programme in place to realise the savings 

is working, they are now concerned that the aim could have been overly 

ambitious.  At the performance challenging meeting on 22 November 2017, and 

as a result of the expectations of the plan, it was agreed that the department 

needed to review the financial outcomes to date, compared with the original 

theories.  I can confirm that the Department is working with the Finance 

Department to submit a report on the situation to the Cabinet, in order to 

approve any changes to profile and/or the sum of anticipated savings.  

 
6.2  The 2017/18 schemes are an extension of those from the previous year and relate 

to the field of looked-after children's placements.  There is increasing pressures on 

the department to place children in expensive placements and now, the 

department is concerned that the financial aim could have been too ambitious.  

It is important to bear in mind that the care needs in 2017/18 are very different to 

previous years and are much more costly.  The placements are being scrutinised 

in detail by the Department but it is likely that the over-spend will increase.  There 

is concern about contracts with Health to joint-fund some placements for young 

people with intensive needs.   

 

6.3  The report on the Second Quarter Review of the 2017/18 Revenue Budget, 

submitted to the Cabinet on 21 November, suggests a risk that the Department 

will be in a position where there will be a substantial over-spend, and 

recommending that the Department takes firm actions to ensure control of their 

Page 11



budget by 31 March 2018. I can confirm that I am working with the Department 

in an attempt to ensure this.  

 

6.4  This situation of over-spend referred to above is not unique to Gwynedd.   

Discussions are in progress regionally in an attempt to come to a decision as to 

whether there is a need to develop local placements.  There is a regional desire 

for this and the Regional Commissioning Board will be completing a piece of 

work on this. In addition, scoping work is being carried out regionally to see 

whether there is a need for a 'mother and child' provision which will again 

contribute towards reducing the costs for local authorities.  

 

 
 

7. NEXT STEPS AND TIMETABLE 

 

7.1. None to note. 

 

 

8. ANY CONSULTATIONS UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO RECOMMENDING THE DECISION 

 

8.1. Views of the Statutory Officers:  

 

i. Monitoring Officer: 

 

Although reporting on performance, matters have been highlighted in the report 

specifically arrangements within Children’s Services that are appropriate to bring 

to the Cabinet’s attention.  

 

 

ii. Head of Finance Department: 

 

I confirm that the observations in section 6 of the report are a fair reflection of the 

Children Department’s position in relation to realising the savings and the 

financial context. The Cabinet will be updated on 16 January regarding the 

pressures on the 2017/18 departmental budget but I confirm (as noted in section 

6.4 of the report) that the increasing trend is consistent across the region in terms 

of the need to place more children in expensive placements. 

  

As well as the unavoidable increase in placements, I note that section 6.1 of the 

Cabinet Member’s report details concern about the savings amount which the 

Children Department had anticipated with its main savings scheme, namely 

"Improving Benefits by Transforming Children Services". I am given to understand 

that the Children Department is lagging behind, but moving forward with this 

transformational savings scheme, and that this has also contributed to 

departmental overspend this year. 

 

I agree that it is a priority to identify the financial outcomes from the 

transformational savings scheme in order for the Cabinet to consider the need for 

the Children Department to present an alternative scheme to realise the relevant 

financial savings to seek to achieve the historical departmental savings target. 

 

 

 

8.2. Views of the Local Member: 

 

Page 12



           Not a local matter.  

 

8.3. Results of Any Consultation: 

 

 None to note. 

 

 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix 1 

 

Performance Measures 

 

Page 13



APPENDIX 1 – Children and Supporting Families Measures 
 

Ref. Achievement Measure 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 Latest 
information  

Children and Supporting Families Department      

TTG01 
The percentage of cases that have shown an increase in line with the purpose of the 
intervention 

- - - 65% 65% 

TTG02 
The percentage of cases where a reduction is shown in the obvious factors prior to 
the team's intervention 

- - - 79% 79% 

SCC/024 

The percentage of looked after children during the year who have a Personal 
Education Plan within 20 school days of entering care or joining a new school during 
the year 

86.5% 82.1% 37.9% 
 

64% 
85% 

SCC/025 
The percentage of statutory visits to looked after children that were supposed to be 
held during the year that were held in accordance with the regulations. 

83.7% 89% 86.9% 90% 92% 

SCC/041 (a) 
The percentage of eligible, relevant and previously relevant children that have 
pathway plans as required 

91.2% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

SCC/039 
The percentage of health assessments for Looked After Children undertaken during 
the year 

- 56% 60% 68% 52% 

SCC/041(b) 
The percentage of eligible, relevant and previously relevant children that have been 
allocated a personal advisor 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

SCC021 
The percentage of reviews of looked after children held within the statutory 
timetable during the year.  

- 93.8% 90.8% 
 

  91% 
89% 

Lles PMG 2 Clear pathway plan has been agreed for looked after children  100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

PMG 11 

The percentage of looked after children, discussed at a review, where the 
Independent Review Officer was of the opinion that they did not continue to be at 
risk of significant harm at their current location 

- - 89% 91% 94% 

PMG 12 

The percentage of looked after children, discussed at a review, where the 
Independent Review Officer was of the opinion that the current location had 
ensured stability for the child 

- - 90% 95% 97% 

PMG 13 

The percentage of looked after children, which was discussed in a review where the 
Independent Review Officer was of the opinion that the health and well-being of the 
child has received appropriate attention in the Care Plan 

- - 90% 94% 97% 

PMG 14 

The percentage of looked after children, discussed at a review, where the 
Independent Review Officer was of the opinion that the child's Care Plan was 
ambitious for the child (as though he/she were our own child) 

- - 91% 94% 95% 

AP1 

The percentage of Child Protection Plans, where the main safeguarding steps 
(actions that respond to reducing or eliminating significant harm) have been 
completed since the last conference 

- - 83% 73% 94% 

P
age 14



AP2 

The percentage of Child Protection Plans, where there have been no further 
incidents or continuation of ongoing significant harm, without record of adequate 
change since the last conference 

- - 83% 73% 65% 

AP3 
The percentage of Child Protection Plans that have been effective in reducing (the 
risk of) detrimental impact for the child 

- - 91% 75% 77% 

PMC33/SCC004 
The percentage of looked after children at 31 March who have had three or more 
placements during the year 

4.9% 6.2% 7.7% 6% 3.1% 

Diogelu 1 
The rate of children who were discussed in supervision, where significant harm had 
been considered 

100% 100% 100%       100% 100% 

Diogelu 2  The percentage of risk assessments submitted to a Case Conference which were 
considered as exhibiting quality in decision making  
 

          - 98% 97%      94% 98% 

CSP - local The percentage of families who have reported 'progress' after receiving a service 
from the TAF (Team Around the Family) 

- - 25.3% 95% 89% 

SCC021 
The percentage of reviews of looked after children held within the statutory 
timetable during the year.  

- 93.8% 90.8% 
 
      91% 

89% 

PMC32 

The percentage of looked after children on 31 March, who have experienced moving 
school once or more during their period or periods of receiving care and if that move 
was not because of transition arrangements in the 12 months up to 31 March. 

22.8% 16.10% 18.1% 
 

17.7% 8% 

 

P
age 15



GWYNEDD COUNCIL CABINET 

 

 

 

 
Contact: 

01286 679868 

01286 679490 
cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

www.gwynedd.gov.uk 

 
Report for a meeting of Gwynedd Council Cabinet 

  
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1. The purpose of this report is to update my fellow members on what has been taking 

place in the fields within my remit as Cabinet Member for Highways and Municipal 
and Gwynedd Consultancy. This includes outlining the latest developments that 
have taken place against promises within the Council's Plan for 2017/18; where we 
have reached with the performance measures; and the latest in terms of the 
savings and cuts schemes. 
 

1.2. The only promises which are relevant to the Council's Plan are the savings 
schemes and an update on these is provided in part 6 of the report. 
 

1.3. I will remind you that all matters have already been the subject of discussions and 
have been scrutinised at meetings of the Management Teams, which also included 
a representation from the relevant Scrutiny Committees. 
 

1.4. On the whole, I am satisfied with the performance of the measures for which I am 
responsible. 
 

 

Date: 9 January 2018 

Title of Item: Performance Report of the Cabinet Member for 
Highways and Municipal and Gwynedd Consultancy 

Purpose: To accept and note the information in the report 

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Gareth Griffith 

Contact Officer: Dilwyn Williams, Chief Executive 

  

  

Page 16

Agenda Item 7

mailto:cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


2. THE DECISION SOUGHT 
 

2.1 To accept and note the information in the report.  

3. THE REASON FOR THE NEED FOR A DECISION 
 
3.1. To ensure effective performance management. 
 
4.  PERFORMANCE  

 
Highways and Municipal Department 
 

4.1 Maintaining a high quality local environment as well as the appearance of streets 
and public places is important to the residents of Gwynedd. The work of the Street 
Services Unit is to keep our streets clean and tidy and there are several measures 
which look at how well they do this.  The performance of the Measure of the 
Cleanliness and Appearance of Streets (STS/005a Measure) this year to date is 
71.95% which shows a fall from the 2016/17 year end performance of 75.7%. This 
fall can be attributed to the impact of the cuts. With a reduction in the maintenance 
budget, an element of deterioration is unavoidable.  
 

4.2 The Waste and Recycling Service is responsible for dealing with waste in a 
sustainable way. I am satisfied with the performance of most measures for this 
service but I would draw your attention to the following points. 

 
4.3 It is noted that the Percentage levels of urban waste collected by the Local 

Authority and prepared for reuse, recycling or composting (WMT/009 Measure) 
have fallen from 61.08% in 2016/17 to 60.00% in the period from July to October. 
Approximately 1% of this reduction can be attributed to the fact that less garden 
waste is being sent to be treated as a result of the arrangements to pay for the 
services introduced in January.  The current performance, however, signifies a 
substantial increase compared with 54.3% in 2013/14, 55.25% in 2014/15 and 
58.70% in 2015/16.  

 
4.4 The Percentage of commercial recycling/composting levels (PB51 Measure) 

shows a reduction in the rates of recycling/composting by businesses (40% for the 
July to October period compared with 40.5% in 2016/17). With national requirements 
making it mandatory for traders to sort their waste, a Task Group has been 
established which looks at processes in order to make it more financially attractive 
for them and to improve the performance of this measure.  I will continue to keep an 
eye on this work and I will update you in my next report. 

 
4.5 What is important to the people of Gwynedd is that their waste is collected.  I can 

report that 1.49 million waste collections have been made in the period from July to 
October with 3,567 complaints received about non-collection (or 0.24%). 

 
4.6 In order to improve the service, an analysis has been carried out to find out the 

reasons why.  43% of the cases were due to an error by the service, and 42% were 
due to a failure to put the container out at the right time/date or due to putting the 
container in the wrong place.  I have asked the Department to submit the information 
as a graph over time, in order to show trends and so that we may identify the reasons 
for any failures and address the aspects we are able to influence.  

 
4.7 It is important that businesses and residents in Gwynedd are able to move easily 

and safely within the County and the aim of the Highways Department is to achieve Page 17



this and seek to maintain the standard of our roads. The measures on road standards 
are measured each year and the 2017/18 performance for the percentage of A 
class roads (THS/011a Measure), the percentage of B class roads (THS/011b 
Measure) and the percentage of C class roads (THS/001c Measure) are 
consistent with previous years.  The most recent performance suggests that for A 
class roads, 3.2% are substandard compared with 3.5% for 2016/17; the 
performance for B class roads is at 3.8% compared with 3.9% for 2016/17; and the 
performance of C class road is at 14.1% compared with 15.2% for 2016/17. 

 

4.8 This seems to be a surprising result (that is, the condition of our roads is improving 
whilst expenditure has dropped substantially) but there is a suggestion that this could 
be because assessments are made on one side of the road during one year, and the 
other side of the road is assessed the following year.  Whether this is true will be 
seen in next year's results.  

 
4.9 In the previous report, it stated that a performance measure was needed to measure 

the Number of days taken on average during the year to repair all faults in 
street lights (THS/009 Measure) including the cases that Scottish Power are 
responsible for.  It is seen that the annual performance up to October stands at 
3.40 days, which is the combined average. 

 
4.10 It was noted that plans were afoot to change our street lights and signs to LED 

technology.  It was noted that an application for 'invest to save' was being prepared 
and that the matter would be submitted to the Cabinet in due course. The current 
"savings" plan is progressing satisfactorily. 

 
5. Gwynedd Consultancy Department 

 

5.1 One main measure has been identified for this Department, namely Profit against 
target. It is noted that the situation is fairly positive at present with projections for   

    the latest NET situation for 2017-18 showing an above target profit of £9,470.   
  This compares with the profit deficit of £102,802 in 2015/16 and a higher profit of 

£46,747 in 2016/17. 
 
5.2 The Building Control Unit is responsible for ensuring that building work meets   
     building standards. The Unit has developed a series of performance measures and 

has reported on them at the latest performance challenge meeting. The information 
about customer satisfaction (Measure BC1) for the period between April and October 
shows a satisfaction score of 9.6 out of 10, which is consistent with the      Quarter 1 
performance of 9.4 out of 10.  

 
5.3 The Service's management information shows that one of the reasons for a score 

below 10 is that the scoring for punctual site inspections seems to be lower than in 
the rest of the fields of work. The Department is looking to see what can be done to 
improve this.  

 
5.4 It is noted that the percentage of full planning applications approved or   

conditionally approved was at 95.7% for the period between April and October. The  
      performance of this measure has remained fairly stable during the year. However,   
     I have requested that the Manager further investigate the reasons why not everyone 

was entirely satisfied and why applications had not been approved, in order to get a 
better understanding of the situation.  

 
 

Page 18



6. FINANCIAL POSITION / SAVINGS 
 

6.1 Highways and Municipal Department 
 

2013/14 – 2015/16 Schemes 

6.2 One historical plan worth a total £40,000 has not been completed (PB19  
     Streamlining Recycling Banks).  A report by experts in the field has been  
     completed and the report recommends, for consideration, the most suitable way of  
     delivering the plan.  It is now clear that taking action in the way that had been 

anticipated will be challenging.  I will report back to the Cabinet soon.  
 

    2016/17 - 2018/19 Plans 
 
6.3 As you will be aware, all the efficiency savings and cuts scheduled for 2016/17 have 

been achieved.   
 

6.4 Although acceptable progress has been made towards completing the majority of the 
2017/18 and 2018/19 schemes, some concern remains with the implications of 
implementing two of these: 

 
6.4.1 With the plan to Reduce the Frequency of Urban Grass Cutting and Collection 

Procedure (PB28) (£50,000) there is concern that the implications of continuing to 
cut the budget will likely be greater than what was originally anticipated when the 
initial decision was taken to make the cuts.  Consequently, I intend to ask the 
Scrutiny Committee to look at alternative options to deliver the saving. 
 

6.4.2 With the plan for Recycling Centres (PB5),  a report by experts in the field, which 
looked at implementation options, and the implications on the performance of the 
measures in future (£96,000) has been completed.  Currently, I anticipate being in 
a situation to report back to you in my next report.    

 
6.5 As you are aware, since 2010/11 very good progress has been made in the Highways 

and Municipal department toward delivering savings, with the eight year plans' totals 
reaching £8.5m.  

 
 
6.6 Gwynedd Consultancy Department 

 
6.7 The Gwynedd Consultancy Department has achieved all its efficiency schemes and 

cuts for 2016/17. 
 
 

7 NEXT STEPS AND TIMETABLE 
 

7.1 None to note. 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 19



8 ANY CONSULTATIONS UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO RECOMMENDING THE 
DECISION 
 

8.1 Views of the Statutory Officers: 
 

i.  Monitoring Officer: 
 No comments from a propriety perspective.  
 
ii.  Head of Finance Department: 

I confirm that the Cabinet Member's comments in part 6 of the report is a fair 
reflection of the acceptable progress made by the Highways and Municipal 
Department and Gwynedd Consultancy in realising the current savings. 
 
I also note that part 4.10 of the report refers to an acceptable progress by the 
Highways and Municipal Department with one of the Council’s main capital 
plan, namely ' save with LED technology street lighting and signage'. 
 
Moreover, it is encouraging to note in part 5.1 of the report that the profit 
projection for Gwynedd Consultancy in 2017/18 is above the target, which is 
consistent with the 2017/18 budget update which will be presented to the 
Cabinet on 16 January. 

 
8.2 Views of the Local Member: 

 
8.2.1 Not a local matter. 

 
8.3 Results of Any Consultation: 

 
8.3.1 None to note. 
 

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Performance Measures 

Page 20



Appendix 1

Performance Measures

Highways and Municipal Department

Service Heading

2013-14

Annual 

Performance

2014-15

Annual 

Performance

2015-16

Annual 

Performance

2016-17

Annual 

Performance

Annual 

Performance July - 

October 2017

Trend

Highways
THS/011a Percentage of main roads (class A) which are in a poor 

condition
4.40 3.50 3.1 3.5 Yearly Report

Highways
THS/011b  Percentage of roads (class B) which are in a poor 

condition
4.70 3.70 3.4 3.9 Yearly Report

Highways THS/011c Percentage of roads (class C) which are in a poor condition 14.70 14.2 15.8 15.2 Yearly Report

Highways
THS/009 Number of calendar days taken on average during the year 

to repair all faults in street lamps
2.70 3.50 2.76 2.52

(3.40 - Gwynedd 

Council and Scottish 

Power Combined 

Average)

Highways

PB8 Percentage of incidents of dangerous damage to roads and 

pavements which were repaired or made safe within 24 hours of the 

time that they were reported

97.20 97.00 97.8 98 97

Highways
PB9 Percentage of safety inspections completed within the specified 

time
98.30 98.00 99 99 99

Street Services STS/005a Measure of the Cleanliness and Appearance of Streets 73.5 70.65 76.26 75.7 71.95

Street Services
STS/005b  Percentage of highways and relevant land inspected 

which have high or acceptable hygiene standards
93.5 94.3 96.7 96.55 94.10

Street Services
STS/006 Percentage of cases of fly tipping on relevant land which is 

cleared within five working days of the time that they are reported
97.3 96.5 96.50 97.90 96.60

Street Services

PB15 Percentage of graffiti/posters which hide traffic signs and 

cause dangers, cleaned/ cleared within 24 hours of the time that 

they are reported

100 100 100.00 100 100

Street Services

PB16 Percentage of racist/delinquent graffiti/posters on Council 

property, cleaned/cleared within 5 working days of the time that 

they are reported

100 100 100.00 100 100

P
age 21



Appendix 1

Waste and 

Recycling
WMT/004 Percentage of urban waste sent to landfill 45.94 43.33 34.34 30.62 31.78

Waste and 

Recycling

WMT/009 Percentage of urban waste collected by the Local 

Authority and prepared for reuse, recycling or composting
54.3 55.25 58.7 61.08 60

Waste and 

Recycling
PB51 Percentage of commercial recycling/composting levels 30.79 35.45 41.44 40.5 40

Waste and 

Recycling

PB60 Maximum tonnage of landfilled biodegradable waste (landfill 

allowance)
19,650.00 18,603.00 15,329.00 16,989.00 91.00%

Consultancy Department

Service Heading

2013-14

Annual 

Performance

2014-15

Annual 

Performance

2015-16

Annual 

Performance

2016-17

Annual 

Performance

2017-18 Outlook

Consultancy 

Department
Profit against the target £120,000 £21,000 -£34,000 £66,000 £9,465

Service Heading

2016-17

Annual 

Performance

April - October 

2017-18

Consultancy 

Department

BC-1 Customer satisfaction survey, the average figure given by 

clients for their building control service (Figure given out of a 

maximum satisfaction score of 10)

9.3 9.6

Consultancy 

Department

BC-2 Percentage of full plans application approved / conditionally 

approved (first decision)
92.2 95.7

Consultancy 

Department

BC-3 Average number of days taken to check full plans application 

(first decision) 
19.0 13.0

Consultancy 

Department

BC-4 Response time to attend dangerous structures, from 

notification (hours)
1.8 2

P
age 22



GWYNEDD COUNCIL CABINET 

 

 

 

 
Contact: 

01286 679868 

01286 679490 

cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

www.gwynedd.gov.uk 

 
Report to a meeting of Gwynedd Council Cabinet 

 

  

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update my fellow members on what has been 

happening in the fields within my remit as Cabinet Member for Finance. This 

includes outlining the latest developments of promises within the Council's Plan; 

where we have reached with measuring performance; and the latest in terms of 

the savings and cuts schemes. 
 

1.2 I will remind you that all matters have already been the subject of discussions and 

have been scrutinised at a meeting of the Finance Department management 

team, which also included a representation from the Scrutiny Committee. 
 

1.3 On the whole, I am comfortable with the performance of the project and 

performance measures for which I am responsible, or that relevant steps have 

been taken to improve performance. 

 

 

Date: 9 January 2018 

Title of Item: Performance Report of the Cabinet Member for  

Finance  

Purpose: To accept and note the information in the report. 

Cabinet Member:  Councillor Peredur Jenkins 

Contact Officer: Dilwyn Williams, Chief Executive 

  

Page 23

Agenda Item 8

mailto:cabinet@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


 

2. THE DECISION SOUGHT 

 

2.1 To accept and note the information in the report.  

3. THE REASON FOR THE NEED FOR A DECISION 

 

3.1. In order to ensure effective performance management. 

 

4. STRATEGIC PLAN PROJECTS  

 

Effective and Efficient Council 
4.1. FfG5 - SInformation Technology Strategy (IT)  

 

4.2 Since I last reported, there has been further progress in the work of the Strategy. 

 

4.3 Digital Channel and Facilitating Contact with the Council: The developments of the 

digital channel have been given priority, and was recently launched. The next step 

in the development of the Council's self-service system is an app that will allow the 

public to send in photographs including geographical information in order to 

report problems and facilitate the front-line services' work as they respond.   

 

4.4 Innovation: The research work currently being undertaken as part of the IT strategy 

is coming to fruition and is paying dividends according to the Service. Initial steps 

have been taken in order to bring public bodies closer as a group of SOCITM 

(Society of Information Technology Managers) in terms of the development and 

innovation of digital services for public bodies. Going forward, the hope is to 

establish a body that is joint-funded between the Local Authorities and the 

Assembly in order to collaborate and share developments among public bodies 

in order to improve the digital service being offered by the public sector.   

 

4.5 C7 Electronic document and records management system (EDRMS)  

 

4.6 The work of disseminating the use of the system to the Adults, Health and Well-

being and Children and Supporting Families Departments has involved work that 

was more complicated than imagined in order to meet their needs. This means 

that the timetable has slipped and the service intends to finish disseminating 

iGwynedd to all Council Departments by the end of summer 2018.  

 

4.7 I have an element of concern regarding whether the system is delivering what it 

has been developed to achieve.  To this end, I have again asked the Project Group 

to report back to the next meeting, noting the original intent and whether the 

system is achieving that.  

 

 PERFORMANCE 

 

 Appendix 1 provides a full report on the performance measures related to my 

portfolio.  

 

Page 24



5.1 There are 11 Services within the Finance Deparment. I have challenged the 

measures of the  Payroll, Finance and Accountancy, Investment and Treasury 

Management, Income, Taxes and Benefits Services and I am satisfied with the 

performance. 

 

5.2 The Risk and Insurance Service supports the Council's departments as they assess 

the threats and opportunities which they could face when providing their services 

and prioritise their activities based on the assessment. They also protect the 

taxpayers' interests by ensuring appropriate insurance arrangements and dealing 

with claims. 

 

5.3 It is noted that the performance of the measure Protecting the taxpayer's financial 

interests: Percentage of public accountability claims refused (settled for £0) by the 

Unit (CD4.01) has increased back to 85.7% compared with 66.6% in quarter 1 of 

2017/18. We successfully defended six claims out of seven made. The one 

permitted claim related to damage caused to a Gwynedd citizen's vehicle when 

work was being carried out nearby.  This type of claim is one that is not challenged 

on the principle of compensating for damage caused by the Council to the 

property of Gwynedd residents.  

 

5.4 The purpose of the Internal Audit Service is to give the citizens and the Council 

confidence in the Council's management environment and governance 

arrangements by reporting independently and objectively to the Head of Finance 

and the Audit and Governance Committee.  

 

5.5 By the end of the second quarter, the Percentage of audits in the Audit Plan which 

have either been closed or have a published final report (CD2.03) reached 26.56%, 

compared with 3.33% at the end of the first quarter, as noted in my previous report. 

Although substantial improvement has been made to bring the performance back 

to the expected level, the unit's work will need to be prioritised carefully to make 

the most effective use of the resources available.  I am glad that the situation has 

improved, and I will keep an eye on the measure in future.  

 

5.6 The Information Technology Service supports and enables all the Council's services 

to serve the residents of Gwynedd in an effective, flexible and secure way. It is seen 

that the Percentage of network availability (TG01) has remained fairly stable, the 

performance during the period in question being at 99.96% compared with 99.97% 

in the previous period.   

 

5.7 At the last challenging performance meeting, we discussed the problems 

experienced with the Council's computer system for a period during the summer, 

noting that problems with telephone exchanges had caused two out of the four 

problems.   

 

5.8 The Service continues to work on improving the resilience of the network, working 

closely with suppliers and partners.  One idea that has been mentioned is sharing 

back-up facilities with other similar organisations in order to increase capacity and 

resilience and share costs.  This would also lead to maintaining an infrastructure 

that would be used rather than stand idle waiting for an emergency.  

 

5.9 Administrating the Local Government Pension Scheme on behalf of over 40 

employers in order to calculate and pay pensions promptly and accurately is the 

remit of the Pensions Service. The performance of the measure  Average number 

of work days taken to send a letter notifying the value of retirement benefits - 

estimate (CD9.03) improved, as it dropped from 7.40 working days in the first 

Page 25



quarter, to 2.40 in the second quarter. This is due to moving resources during a quiet 

period to assist with the work.  As the performance has improved so much, I asked 

the Service to gather data about the contributing factors in order to ensure 

whether it is possible to maintain the performance on the same level.  

 

5.10 It was noted that causes of internal errors had increased for the same period from 

6 cases to 13, highlighting the compromise being made often between urgency 

and accuracy.  I have asked the service to bear this in mind, aiming for a service 

that performs consistently accurately and within a reasonable period of time.  The 

Service is also continuing to work on ensuring that the organisation whether are 

part of the scheme inform us of any changes in a timely way.  

 

5.11 The Payroll Service ensures that everyone who receives a salary from the Council 

receives it accurately and in a timely way, as well as providing accounts for paying 

outside bodies such as HMRC.  

 

5.12 The measure  Number of workers contacting about any shortcoming in the salary 

payment process (CD8.08) has consistently been between 60 and 69 in 2016/17 

and in quarter 1 of 2017/18.  However, the number shot up to 121 in quarter 2.  The 

Service notes that there is suspicion that enquiries have been mis-recorded as 

complaints which has increased the number. The Service intends to investigate the 

differences between complaints and enquiries when recording the calls.  The 

service also notes that a number of enquiries are made by employees who are 

contacting to find out how much their salary for the month would be.  I feel that 

the fact that some of the Council's employees are contacting in this manner is a 

reflection of the vulnerable situation of some of the workforce, and so I have asked 

the Service to take steps to mitigate this uncertainty.  In response the Service noted 

that it intends to look at informing staff about which weeks fall into which pay 

periods, amongst other things.  

 

 FINANCIAL POSITION / SAVINGS  

 

6.1 By now, we can account that the 2016/17 and 2017/18 savings schemes have 

been realised. In terms of 2018/19, one savings scheme remains Scheme Cut 13 - 

Stop Paying the Fee to pay Council Tax in post offices. It remains difficult to realise 

this saving in the way originally intended, and work is being undertaken to find a 

solution and realise the saving in an alternative manner.  

 

 NEXT STEPS AND TIMETABLE 

 

7.1 None to note. 

 

 ANY CONSULTATIONS UNDERTAKEN PRIOR TO RECOMMENDING THE DECISION 

 

8.1 Views of the Statutory Officers: 

 

i.  Monitoring Officer: 

  

No comments regarding propriety 

 

ii.  Head of Finance Department: 

 

I confirm the accuracy of the contents of the report, and I will support the 

Cabinet member to achievie the relevant aims. 

 

Page 26



 

8.2 Views of the Local Member: 

 

8.3 Not a local matter. 

 

8.4 Results of Any Consultation: 

 

8.5 None to note. 

 

Appendices 

 

Appendix 1 - Performance Measures 
1.  

Page 27



Gwasanaeth Incwm - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Stephen Williams

Pwpras y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch 2

17/18

Ch 1

17/18

Ch 4

16/17

Ch 3

16/17

Ch 2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD7.02 Gwerth holl ddyledion amrywiol dros 6

mis oed (ac eithrio taliadau gohiriedig a

dyledion a gyfeirwyd am weithrediad

pellach i wasanaethau eraill).

Mae'r perfformiad yn

well na'r chwarter

cyffelyb yn 2016/2017. 877,262 937,535 968,877 1,055,863 901,156 978,668 1,020,744 923,375

CD7.05 Cyfradd casglu dyledion amrywiol o fewn

y chwarter – Gwerth.

Mae'r perfformiad yn

well na'r chwarter

blaenorol ond ddim yn

cyrraedd perfformiad y

chwarter cyffelyb yn

2016/2017. Pe byddai

anfoneb gwerth £267K i

Ynys Mon wedi ei

gwrthdroi o fewn y

chwarter yna fe fyddai'r

perfformiad yn 90.23%.

86.94 81.97 89.56% 84.60% 90.17% 86.37% 91.76% 74.02%

CD7.06 Canran o ddyledion ble daethpwyd i

gytundeb talu gyda'r dyledwr.

Mae'r perfformiad yn

well na chwarter 2

2016/2017.

14.38% 14.67% 10.04% 13.88% 13.80% 12.13% 10.59% 2.73%

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

Prosesu incwm amrywiol a chasglu dyledion y Cyngor yn brydlon ac effeithlon er mwyn

uchafu incwm, tra’n ystyried anghenion yr adrannau a gweithredu’n sensitif i

amgylchiadau ariannol dyledwyr

P
age 28

829222
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_1
Text Box
Income Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Stephen Williams

Purpose of the Service:

Process various incomes and collect Council debts efficiently and effectively in order to maximise income, whilst considering the needs of the departments and being sensitively aware of debtors' financial circumstances


829222_2
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_3
Text Box
Ref.


829222_4
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments


829222_5
Text Box
The value of various debts over 6 months old (with the exception of deferred payments and debt referred to other services for further action)


829222_6
Text Box
The performance is better than the same period in 2016/17


829222_7
Text Box
Rate of various debt collection within the quarter - Value


829222_8
Text Box
The performance is better than the previous quarter, but is below the performance of the same perios in 2016/17. If an invoice worth £267k to Ynys Mon had been processed within the quarter, the performance would have been 90.23%


829222_9
Text Box
Percentage of debts where a payment agreement was made with the debtor


829222_10
Text Box
The performance is better than the same period in 2016/17


829222_11
Text Box
Ref.


829222_12
Text Box
Performance Measure




P
age 29

829222_13
Text Box
Analysis of the debts under a payment arrangement


829222_14
Text Box
Total balance due
under arrangement (value)
To be cleared by 31/3/18
to be cleared outside the financial year




Gwasanaeth Trethi - Mesurau Cyflawni (Chwarterol)

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan

Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Bleddyn Jones

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:

Casglu trethi yn brydlon ac effeithlon, gan geisio bod yn hyblyg a chydymdeimladol i amgylchiadau unigolion

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD11.01 Cyfradd Casglu Treth Cyngor

67.06% 57.80% 30.4% 97.35% 85.3% 58.06% 58.15% 58.12% 57.96%

CD11.02 Cyfradd Casglu Trethi Annomestig

70.45% 62.44% 27.60% 97.91% 87.31% 62.8% 63.6% 63% 63.92%

CD11.04 Nifer o drethdalwyr treth cyngor ddaeth i

gyswllt â'r tim adfer ac â gyfeirwyd at

fudiad y CAB am gyngor dyledion

ehangach

41 38 87 92 68

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID

2017.18

P
age 30

829222_15
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_16
Text Box
Tax Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Bleddyn Jones

Purpose of the Service:

To collect taxes proptly and effectively, whilst being flexible and sympathetic to individuals' circumstances


829222_17
Text Box
Council Tax Collection Rate


829222_18
Text Box
Non-Domestic Tax Collection Rate


829222_19
Text Box
Number of council taxpayers who contacted the recovery team and who were referred to the CAB organisation for further debt advice


829222_20
Text Box
Ref.


829222_21
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_22
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments




Gwasanaeth Trethi - Mesurau Cyflawni (Blynyddol)

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Bleddyn Jones

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:
Casglu trethi yn brydlon ac effeithlon, gan geisio bod yn hyblyg a chydymdeimladol i amgylchiadau unigolion

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni Sylwadau 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14

CD11.03

Cyfanswm dyledion wedi eu dileu yn y

tymor hir (3 mlynedd) fel canran o’r

cyfanswm godwyd ar y cyfrifon tros yr un

cyfnod

0.23% 0.38% 0.47% 0.52%

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

P
age 31

829222_23
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_24
Text Box
Tax Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Bleddyn Jones

Purpose of the Service:

To collect taxes proptly and effectively, whilst being flexible and sympathetic to individuals' circumstances


829222_25
Text Box
Ref.


829222_26
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_27
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments


829222_28
Text Box
Total debts deleted in the long term (3 years) as a percentage of the total raised on the accounts over the same period




MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID

Gwasanaeth Budd-daliadau - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Dylan Griffith

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni Sylwadau Chwarter 2
Ch 2

17/18

Ch 1

17/18

Ch 4

16/17

Ch 3

16/17

Ch 2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD12.03 Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i

brosesu cais budd-dâl newydd

(dyddiau)

Parhau i golli 2 aseswr profiadol llawn amser am

gyfnod helaeth o Chwarter 2, oherwydd cyfnod

mamolaeth a salwch. Swyddog wedi dychwelyd o

famolaeth ar 4/9/17 a threulio amser yn

ymgyfarwyddo efo newidiadau ayyb cyn ail gychwyn

prosesu ceisiadau. Swyddog ar salwch hir dymor yn

dychwelyd ar sail 'phased' ar 5/7/17 a gweithio'r

drefn yma hyd at 11/8/17. Gwyliau ganddi wedyn

am 3 wythnos ond ar ddiwedd cyfnod gwyliau,

derbyn anaf a heb ddychwelyd i'r gwaith yn y

chwarter. I geisio adfer y sefyllfa, trefnwyd

goramser ac mae gwelliant i'w weld at ddiwedd y

chwarter, gyda ffigwr Medi yn 17.77 i'w gymharu

efo Gorffennaf yn 21.90 ag Awst yn 21.24.

20.34 19.65 17.08 18.31 17.34 16.84 15.23 21.77

CD12.04 Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i

brosesu hysbysiad newid mewn

amgylchiadau (budd-dâl) (dyddiau)

Yr un rhesymau â CD12.03 yn berthnasol, a cawsom

drafferth efo'r proses ATLAS lle nad oedd

gwybodaeth am newidiadau yn dod drwadd gan y

DWP am 10 diwrnod a felly'n creu ôl-groniad o

waith. Fel uchod mae gwelliant i'w weld at ddiwedd

y chwarter gyda ffigwr mis Medi yn 5.77 i'w

gymharu efo Gorffennaf yn 7.67 ag Awst yn 7.87.

7.09 6.53 4.04 6.89 5.78 5.22 3.62 5.20

CD12.05 Canran yr achosion mewn sampl a

ddewiswyd ar hap lle bu rhaid

addasu'r cyfrifiad yn dilyn gwiriad

mewnol

Wedi gwirio 136 o geisiadau a newidwyd 8 o

gyfrifiadau. O'r gwaith dadansoddi wnaethpwyd o

ddata y tri chwarter blaenorol, rydym wedi cymryd

camau i wella ein perfformiad ac adlewyrchir hyn yn

y gostyngiad mewn canran y camgymeriadau.
5.88% 6.82% 7.92% 6.12%

Prosesu ceisiadau Budd-dal Tai a Chynllun Gostyngiad Treth Cyngor yn brydlon a chywir, er mwyn rhoi cymorth i ddinasyddion Gwynedd i dalu eu

rhenti a biliau Treth Cyngor

2017.18

P
age 32

829222_29
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_30
Text Box
Benefits Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Dylan Griffith

Purpose of the Service:

To process applications for Housing Benefit and the Council Tax Reduction Scheme promptly and accurately, so as to assist the people of Gwynedd in paying their rent or Council Tax payments


829222_31
Text Box
Ref.


829222_32
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_33
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments


829222_34
Text Box
Continued to be without 2 experienced full time assessors, because of maternity leave and illness. The officer returned from maternity leave on 4/9/17 and spent time familiarising with changes etc before restarting processing applications. The Officer on long term illness returned on phased return on 5/7/17 until 11/8/17. She then took 3 weeks of holiday leave, and suffered an injury at the end of the holiday period and didn't return to work before the end of the quarter. To rescue the situation overtime was arranged and we can see and improvement towards the end of the quarter, with the figure for September being 17.77 compared with 21.90 in July and 21.24 in August


829222_35
Text Box
Average time taken to process a new benefit application (days)


829222_36
Text Box
Average time taken to process a notice of change in circumstances (benefit) (days)


829222_37
Text Box
Percentage of cases in a random sample where the calculation must be modified following an internal check


829222_38
Text Box
The same reason as CD12.03 are relevant, and we found problems with the ATLAS process where information regarding changes did not come through from the DWP for 10 days and created a backlog of work. As above an improvement can be seen towards the end of the quarter with the figure for September being 5.77 to compare with July at 7.67 and August at 7.87


829222_39
Text Box
136 applications were checked and 8 calculations were changed. From the analysis conducted from the previous three quarters, we have taken steps to improve our performance and this is reflected in the decrease in the percentage of mistakes




Data

Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i brosesu cais budd-dâl newydd (nifer o ddyddiau)
CD12.03

CH1 2014-15 22.24

CH2 2014-15 22.78

CH3 2014-15 21.48

CH4 2014-15 15.23

CH1 2015-16 16.07

CH2 2015-16 16.84

CH3 2015-16 16.95

CH4 2015-16 15.99

CH1 2016-17 17.15

CH2 2016-17 17.34

CH3 2016-17 18.31

CH4 2016-17 17.08

CH1 2017-18 19.65

CH2 2017-18 20.34
0

3

6

9

12

15

18

21

24

CD12.03: Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i brosesu cais
budd-dâl newydd (nifer o ddyddiau)

P
age 33

829222_40
Text Box
Average time taken to process a new benfit application (days)


829222_41
Text Box
Average time taken to process a new benfit application (days)




Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i brosesu hysbysiad newid mewn amgylchiadau (budd-dâl) (dyddiau)
CD12.04

CH1 2014-15 8.95

CH2 2014-15 6.94

CH3 2014-15 7.6

CH4 2014-15 3.62

CH1 2015-16 6.55

CH2 2015-16 5.22

CH3 2015-16 6.27

CH4 2015-16 3.71

CH1 2016-17 5.95

CH2 2016-17 5.78

CH3 2016-17 6.89

CH4 2016-17 4.04

CH1 2017-18 6.53

CH2 2017-18 7.09 0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Cyfartaledd amser a gymerwyd i brosesu hysbysiad
newid mewn amgylchiadau (budd-dâl) (dyddiau)

P
age 34

829222_42
Text Box
Average time taken to process a notice of change in circumstances (benefit) (days)


829222_43
Text Box
Average time taken to process a notice of change in circumstances (benefit) (days)




Canran yr achosion mewn sampl a ddewiswyd ar hap lle bu rhaid addasu'r cyfrifiad yn dilyn gwiriad mewnol
CD12.05

CH3 2016-17 6.12%

CH4 2016-17 7.92%

CH1 2017-18 6.82%

CH2 2017-18 5.88%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

9.00%

CH3 2016-17 CH4 2016-17 CH1 2017-18 CH2 2017-18

Chart Title

P
age 35

829222_44
Text Box
Percentage of cases in a random sample where the calculation must be modified following an internal check




CD12.03 - Ceisiadau Newydd

Ebrill 2016 15.80

Mai 2016 19.42

Mehefin 2016 15.89

Gorffennaf 2016 19.12

Awst 2016 15.71

Medi 2016 17.01

Hydref 2016 17.87

Tachwedd 2016 17.44

Rhagfyr 2016 20.10

Ionawr 2017 17.52

Chwefror 2017 17.00

Mawrth 2017 17.22
0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

Chart Title

P
age 36

829222_45
Text Box
New Applications


829222_46
Text Box
April 2016
May 2016
June 2016

July 2016
August 2016
September 2016
October 2016

November 2016
December 2016
January 2017

February 2017
March 2017




CD12.04 - Newidiadau mewn Amgylchiadau

Ebrill 2016 5.39
Mai 2016 5.51
Mehefin 2016 7.72
Gorffennaf 2016 6.67
Awst 2016 5.92
Medi 2016 5.09
Hydref 2016 6.45
Tachwedd 2016 7.15
Rhagfyr 2016 7.25
Ionawr 2017 7.06
Chwefror 2017 6.42
Mawrth 2017 5.14

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Chart Title

P
age 37

829222_47
Text Box
April 2016
May 2016
June 2016
July 2016
August 2016
September 2016
October 2016
November 2016
December 2016
January 2017
February 2017
March 2017


829222_48
Text Box
Changes in circumstances




CD12.03 - Ceisiadau Newydd

Ebrill 2017 17.46
Mai 2017 21.83
Mehefin 2017 19.81
Gorffennaf 2017 21.90
Awst 2017 21.24
Medi 2017 17.77
Hydref 2017
Tachwedd 2017
Rhagfyr 2017
Ionawr 2018
Chwefror 2018
Mawrth 2018

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

Chart Title

P
age 38

829222_49
Text Box
April 2017
May 2017
June 2017
July 2017
August 2017
September 2017
October 2017
November 2017
December 2017
January 2018
February 2018
March 2018


829222_50
Text Box
New applications




CD12.04 - Newidiadau mewn Amgylchiadau

Ebrill 2017 5.27

Mai 2017 7.55

Mehefin 2017 8.04

Gorffennaf 2017 7.67

Awst 2017 7.87

Medi 2017 5.77

Hydref 2017

Tachwedd 2017

Rhagfyr 2017

Ionawr 2018

Chwefror 2018

Mawrth 2018

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Chart Title

P
age 39

829222_51
Text Box
Changes in circumstances


829222_52
Text Box
April 2017
May 2017
June 2017
July 2017
August 2017
September 2017
October 2017
November 2017
December 2017
January 2018
February 2018
March 2018




Gwasanaeth Technoleg Gwybodaeth - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Huw Ynyr

Rheolwyr Cyfrifol: Bryn Goodman Jones (Gwasanaethau Cefnogol), Gwyn Jones (Isadeiledd), Rhodri Fretwell ac Elfyn Evans (Datblygu a Cynnal a Chadw) ac Euryn Morris (Rheoli Cyfrif)

Pwprasau'r Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni Sylwadau Chwarter 2 Ch2 17/18 Ch1 17/18
Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

TG01 Canran yr argaeledd

rhwydwaith

Mae 4 problem yn cyfrannu at golli mynediad

0.04% i'r rhwydwaith:

24/07 - problem cyflenwad trydan yn

Penrhyn

26/07 - problem trydan yng Nghaernarfon

17/08 - problem yng nghynewidfa Penygroes

yn golygu bod y rhwydwaith yn arafu yn ne'r

sir

14/09 - problem cyfnewidfa Penygroes yn ail

ymddangos

99.96% 99.97% 99.94% 99.97% 99.93% 100% 99.87%

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

(Desg Gymorth) I gefnogi a rhoi’r gallu i holl wasanaethau’r Cyngor wasanaethu dinasyddion Gwynedd mewn ffordd effeithiol, hyblyg a diogel.

(Isadeiledd) Datblygu a chefnogi isadeiledd y Cyngor i ddarparu llwyfan gwydn a diogel i gynnal gwasanaethau technoleg gwybodaeth y Cyngor.

(Datblygu) Cydweithio a’n cwsmeriaid i ddatblygu ac esblygu datrysiadau arloesol mewn ymateb i anghenion busnes

(Cynnal a Chadw) Cynnal a chadw amrediad o systemau a datrysiadau technegol i’w cadw’n weithredol, effeithlon a chyfredol

(Rheoli Cyfrif) Sicrhau bod gwasanaethau’r Cyngor yn defnyddio’r dechnoleg gywir i gyflwyno gwelliannau parhaus i wasanaethau’r Cyngor

P
age 40

829222_53
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_54
Text Box
Information Technology Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Huw Ynyr
Manager Responsible: Bryn Goodman Jones (Support Services), Gwyn Jones (Infrastructure), Rhodri Fretwell and Elfyn Evans (Development and Maintenance) and Euryn Morris (Account Management)

Purpose of the Service:

(Support Desk) To support and enable every service within the council to provide the most efficient, flexible and safe provision to the people of Gwynedd
(Infrastructure) Develop and support the COuncil's infrastructure in order to provide a safe and robust platform on which to host the Council' s Information technology service
(Development) Cooperate with our customers to develop and evolve innovative soultions in response to business needs
(Maintenance) Maintain a range of systems, and technological soultions which will keep then operational, effective and current
(Account Management) Ensure that Council Departments are using the correct technology in order to introduce constant improvements to Council services


829222_55
Text Box
Percentage of network availability


829222_56
Text Box
4 problems contribute to an 0.04% rate of network unavailability

24/7 - Power supply isses in Penrhyn
26/7 - Power supply issues in Caernarfon
17/8 - Problem in Penygroes exchange that meant the network was slow in the south of the county
14/9 The problem in the Penygroes exchange reappeared


829222_57
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_58
Text Box
Ref.


829222_59
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments




Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni Sylwadau Chwarter 2 Ch2 17/18 Ch1 17/18
Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

TG02 Canran yr argaeledd Safle We

Cyhoeddus

Colli cyflenwad trydan i'r Pencadlys oedd y

rheswm am y 0.26% o'r amser ble collwyd

defnydd o'r wefan. (26/07/2017). Cafodd y

wefan ei effeithio am gyfnod rhwng 04:30 a

10:00.

99.74% 98.92% 99.98% 100% 99.64% 99.98% 99.94%

TG05 Cyfartaledd sgor bodlonrwydd

defnyddwyr gyda’r Ddesg

Gymorth

Bellach, mae gwahoddiad i bawb sy'n cofnodi

galwad gyda'r Ddesg Gymorth i roi adborth

am y gwasanaeth. Yn ystod Ch2 fe rannwyd

7,077 cais am adborth, gyda 255 yn ymateb.

Y dewis o ran ymateb yw hapus neu anhapus

ac os yn anhapus yn gwahodd adborth

pellach.

Mae'r nifer sydd wedi ymateb yn gynnydd o

25% ers y chwarter diwethaf, ond canlyniad

eu hymateb yn aros yn gyson.

Mae pob adborth sydd wedi ei rannu gyda'r

gwasanaeth wedi cael dilyniant personol, gan

obeithio bod hyn yn annog ein defnyddwyr i

rannu yn agored unrhyw bryderon/cwynion

sydd ganddynt.

1. Anhapus 33 (0.46%)

2. Hapus 222 (3.14%)

3. Dim ymateb 6,822 (96.4%)

1. Anhapus 15 (0.25%)

2. Hapus 176 (3.07%)

3. Dim ymateb 6,541

(96.66%)

Heb ei gyfrifo - problem yn

parhau gyda'r system. Y

cwmni wedi colli'r

ddarpariaeth Gymraeg

Heb ei

gyfrifo

Heb ei

gyfrifo
4.80 4.80

TG15 Arolwg barn datblygu: "A

oeddech yn hapus gyda’r

cynigion, datrysiad ar

gwasanaeth yn gyffredinol

a dderbyniwyd gan yr

uned datblygu?".

1 – Oeddwn, nid oes gennyf

welliant i’w gynnig

2 – Oeddwn, ond credaf bod

lle i wella

3 - Nac oeddwn

Yr arolwg wedi ei rannu rhwng 11 prosiect,

ond dim ond 7 ymateb wedi ei dderbyn hyd

yma. 6 wedi ymateb 1 - sef hapus, dim

gwelliant ac un wedi ymateb 2 - hapus, ond

lle i wella. Y lle i wella yn adlewyrchu diffyg

adnodd i symud blaenoriaeth prosiect yn

uwch.

1. Hapus, dim gwelliant 86%

2. Hapus, lle i wella - 14%

3. Dim yn hapus 0%

1. Hapus, dim gwelliant 75%

2. Hapus, lle i wella - 25%

3. Dim yn hapus 0%

1. Hapus, dim gwelliant 78%

2. Hapus, lle i wella - 22%

3. Dim yn hapus 0%

P
age 41

829222_60
Text Box
Ref.


829222_61
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_62
Text Box
Quarter 2 Comments


829222_63
Text Box
Percentage of public website availability


829222_64
Text Box
Loss of power supply to the headquarters was the reason for the 0.26% of the time when use of the website was lost (26/7/17). The website was affected between 04.30 and 10.00


829222_65
Text Box
Average Help Desk user satisfaction score


829222_66
Text Box
Recently, an invitation is extended to all who record a call with the Help Desk to give feedback about the service. During Q2 7077 requests for feedback were shared, with 255 responding. The choice when responding is happy or unhappy, and if unhappy inviting further feedback.

The number responding has increased by 25% since the last quarter, but the result of their response remaining consistent

Every item of feedback that is shared with the service is followed up personally, in the hope that this will encourage users to share openly any concerns/complaints that they may have.


829222_67
Text Box
Development questionnaire – “Were you happy with the general offers, solutions and service you received from the Development Unit?” 
1 – Yes, I have no suggestions for improvement. 
2 – Yes, but I believe improvements could be made. 
3 – No. 	



829222_68
Text Box
The questionnaire was shared between 11 projects, with 7 received so far. 6 had responded with 1 - happy, no improvement and one had responded with 2 - happy but room for improvement. The room for improvement reflected a lack of resources to increase the priority of a project.


829222_69
Text Box

829222_70
Text Box
1. Unhappy (0.46%)
2.Happy (3.14%)
3 No response (96.4%)


829222_71
Text Box
1. Unhappy (0.25%)
2.Happy (3.07%)
3 No response (96.66%)


829222_72
Text Box
1 - Happy - no improvement 86%
2 - Happy, room for improvement 14%
3 - Unhappy 0%


829222_73
Text Box
1 - Happy - no improvement 75%
2 - Happy, room for improvement 25%
3 - Unhappy 0%


829222_74
Text Box
1 - Happy - no improvement 78%
2 - Happy, room for improvement 22%
3 - Unhappy 0%


829222_75
Text Box
Not accounted


829222_76
Text Box
Not accounted


829222_77
Text Box
Not accounted




Gwasanaeth Cyllid a Chyfrifeg - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Ffion Madog Evans

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:
Darparu gwasanaeth cyllid a chyfrifeg, a chynorthwyo a chefnogi gwasanaethau i fod yn effeithiol ac yn effeithlon

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni Sylwadau 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14

CD5.01 Llwyddiant i gadw o fewn y gyllideb Yr Adolygiad Ail chwarter o gyllidebau yn amlygu gorwariant mewn rhai

Adrannau, gyda'r Aelod Cabinet a'r Penaethiaid Adran perthnasol i

gymryd camau pendant i sicrhau eu bod yn aros o fewn y gyllideb erbyn

diwedd y flwyddyn. Tanwariant ar benawdau Corfforaethol ac mewn 2

Adran yn golygu fod modd cynaeafu tanwariant i gynorthwyo efo'r

pwysau anochel un-tro ar gyllidebau i'r dyfodol.

-0.28% -0.13% -0.18% -0.14%

CD5.2a Bodlonrwydd Adrannau a Gwasanaethau

efo'r gwasanaeth a chefnogaeth cyllid a

chyfrifeg a dderbynnir

Mesurydd Blynyddol. Adroddir yn Chwarter 4. Sylw yn cael ei roi i'r

adborth ar sut i wella ymhellach.
4.9 4.9 4.32 4.3

CD5.2b Bodlonrwydd y Tim Rheoli Corfforaethol

efo'r gwasanaeth cyllid a chyfrifeg a

roddir i'r Cyngor yn gorfforaethol

Mesurydd Blynyddol. Adroddir yn Chwarter 4. Sylw yn cael ei roi i'r

adborth ar sut i wella ymhellach.
4.5 4.5 4 4.1

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

P
age 42

829222_78
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_79
Text Box
Finance and Accounting Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Ffion Madog Evans
Manager Responsible: Mari Llwyd Roberts

Purpose of the Service:

Provide a finance and accounting service, and assist and support services to be efficient and effective


829222_80
Text Box
Ref.


829222_81
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_82
Text Box
Comments


829222_83
Text Box
Succeeding to stay within the budget


829222_84
Text Box
The Second Quarter Review of budgets has revealed overspending in some departments, with the relevant Cabinet Members and Department Heads to take steps to ensure that they stay withing the budget by the end of the year. Underspend in Corporate budgets and in 2 departments means it's possible to harvest the underspend to deal with one-off pressures on budgets in the future


829222_85
Text Box
Satisfaction of Departments and Services with the financial and accounting service and support received


829222_86
Text Box
Satisfaction of the Corporate Management Team with the financial and accounting service and support received 


829222_87
Text Box
Annual measure. Reported in quarter 4. Attention given to the feedback on how to improve


829222_88
Text Box
Annual measure. Reported in quarter 4. Attention given to the feedback on how to improve




Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 1

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch 3

16/17

Ch 2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD5.3

Monitro ariannol gan gynnwys cynhyrchu

adroddiadau i'r Rheolwyr Cyllidebau,

Grŵp Arweinyddiaeth, Arweinyddion 

Portffolio, Cabinet a'r Pwyllgor Archwilio

yn chwarterol, ynghyd â monitro

perfformiad cynlluniau arbedion a

thoriadau y Cyngor.

∙ Adroddwyd ar sefyllfa Adolygiad Chwarter 1 a 2 i'r Cabinet ac i'r 

Pwyllgor Archwilio a Llywodraethu.

∙ Gofynnwyd i'r Adrannau sydd yn gorwario i adrodd i'r Cabinet i egluro'r 

sefyllfa gan gymryd camau pendant erbyn diwedd y flwyddyn ariannol.

∙ Bu modd cynaeafu tanwariant i'w ddefnyddio i gynorthwyo gyda 

pwysau anochel un-tro ar gyllidebau’r Cyngor i'r dyfodol.

∙ Yn ychwanegol i'r gwaith o adrodd a monitro ar arbedion, darparwyd 

cefnogaeth i Benaethiaid a Rheolwyr yn ystod y cyfnod gyda'r gwaith o

adnabod arbedion ar gyfer y gyfundrefn arbedion 2019 ymlaen.

Wedi adrodd ar yr

Adolygiadau

Chwarterol.

Wedi adrodd ar

yr Adolygiad

Chwarterol.

Ia Ia Ia Ia Ia Ia

CD5.04

Llunio a dosbarthu Cyllideb y Cyngor yn

flynyddol ac yn unol â’r amserlen

benodol a phenodedig i gyrraedd y

camau allweddol angenrheidiol

∙ Gwaith ar Rhan 1 o Gyllideb 2018/19 wedi ei gwblhau gan gynnwys

gwaith ymchwil ar gyfraddau chwyddiant, gwaith manwl ar gyllidebau

staffio, demograffi, cysylltu efo cyrff allanol, trosglwyddiadau cyllideb

ayyb.

∙ Gwaith gyda ail gam y gyllideb sydd yn cynnwys y broses fidiau,

ffigyrau'r setliad, adolygiad ffioedd a phrisiau, diweddaru chwyddiant,

trosiant, arbedion ayyb wrthi'n cael ei gwblhau.

∙ Diweddarwyd ffigyrau ar gyfer Strategaeth Ariannol 2018/19 - 2020/21,

ac ar gyfer y 'Twmffat Tebygolrwydd' gyda'r rhagolygon diweddaraf.

∙ Gwaith manwl wedi ei gwblhau yn ystod y cyfnod o edrych nôl ar 10 

mlynedd o Gyllidebau'r Cyngor.

Gwaith ar y rhan

gyntaf o Gyllideb

2018/19 wedi ei

gwblhau, gyda

gwaith ar yr ail ran

eisioes ar droed.

Gwaith

cychwynnol

wedi ei wneud.

Ia Ia Ia Ia Ia Ia

CD5.5

Cwblhad o'r Cyfrifion Terfynol (Cyfrifon

Gwynedd, 3 Cyd-Bwyllgor a'r 4 Harbwr)

a'r gofynion perthnasol i gynhyrchu

Datganiad o'r Cyfrifon Drafft a sicrhau

cymeradwyaeth o'r Datganiad o'r Cyfrifon

terfynol.

∙ Cyfrifon Gwynedd, Cyd-Bwyllgorau a'r Harbyrau wedi eu cwblhau a'u 

harchwilio yn amserol ac erbyn y dyddiad statudol.

∙ Dychweliad 'Whole of Government Accounts' ac alldro refeniw a 

chyfalaf 2016/17 wedi eu cwblhau gan adrodd i Lywodraeth Cymru.

a bellach yn destun Archwiliad gan Deloitte.

∙ Argymhellion Adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru yn eu hadroddiad

ISA260 wedi eu hysyried a chamau pendant i ymateb iddynt eisioes ar

droed.

∙ Gan fod cwtogiad yn yr amserlen statudol i gau y cyfrifon ar y gorwel,

nifer o gamau pendant wrthi'n cael eu gweithredu i geisio ymateb i'r her,

gan gynnwys symud dyddiad yr adolygiad trydydd chwarter.

Cyfrifon wedi eu

cwblhau yn derfynol

erbyn 30 Medi a

Llythyr Archwilio

Blynyddol wedi ei

dderbyn gan

Swyddfa Archwilio

Cymru.

Cyfrifon wedi eu

cwblhau erbyn

30 Mehefin.

Do Do Do Do Do Do

P
age 43

829222_89
Text Box
Financial monitoring including producing quarterly reports for the Budget Managers, the Leadership Group, the Portfolio Leaders, the Cabinet and the Audit Committee, as well as monitoring the performance of the Council's savings and cuts schemes. 	



829222_90
Text Box
- The situation for the Q1 and Q2 review was reported to the Cabinet and to the Audit and Governance Committee
- The departments that are overspending were asked to explain the situation, taking definite step before the end of the financial year
 - It was possible to harvest underspend to be used to fund one-time overspends on the council's budget in future.
 - Additionally to the work of monitoring and reporting savings, support was provided to department heads and amangers to find savings for 2019 onwards.


829222_91
Text Box
- The work on part 1 of the 2018/19 budget complete including research on inflation rates, staffing budgets, demography, liaising with outside bodies, budget transfers etc
- The work on the second step of the budget includes the bids process, settlement figures, fees and prices review, inflation updates, savings etc 
- The probability funnel and the figures for the Financial strategy for 2018/19 - 2020/21 were updated
- Detailed work completed looking back at 10 years of the council's budget


829222_92
Text Box
Formulate and distribute the Council's Budget annually and in line with the specific and designated timetable to achieve the necessary essential steps 	



829222_93
Text Box
Completion of accounts (Accounts of Gwynedd, 3 Joint Committees and the 4 Harbours) and the relevant requirements to produce a Draft Statement of the Accounts and to ensure approval of the final Statement of the Accounts. 	



829222_94
Text Box
- Gwynedd Council, Joint Committees and Harbour accounts completed and audited promptly and by the statutory deadline
- Return of 'Whole of Government Accounts' and revenue reports 2016/17 completed and reported to the Welsh Government, and now subject to audit by Deloitte.
- reccommendations by the Welsh Audit Office in their ISA260 report considered an definite steps taken
- As there is a reduction in the statutory time available to close the accounts is on it's way, many steps are being taken to respond to the challenge, including moving the third quarter review.


829222_95
Text Box
Work on the first part of the 2018/19 budget completed, work on the second part has commenced


829222_96
Text Box
Final Accounts completed by 30 June, and the Annual Audit Letter by the Welsh Audit Office received


829222_97
Text Box
Reported in quarterly review


829222_98
Text Box
Reported in quarterly review


829222_99
Text Box
Initial work completed


829222_100
Text Box
Accounts completed by 30 June


829222_101
Text Box
Yes


829222_102
Text Box
Yes


829222_103
Text Box
Yes


829222_104
Text Box
Yes


829222_105
Text Box
Yes


829222_106
Text Box
Yes


829222_107
Text Box
Yes


829222_108
Text Box
Yes


829222_109
Text Box
Yes


829222_110
Text Box
Yes


829222_111
Text Box
Yes


829222_112
Text Box
Yes


829222_113
Text Box
Yes


829222_114
Text Box
Yes


829222_115
Text Box
Yes


829222_116
Text Box
Yes


829222_117
Text Box
Yes


829222_118
Text Box
Yes




Gwasanaeth Taliadau Credydwyr - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Ffion Madog Evans
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Christopher Parry

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:
Talu credydwyr y Cyngor yn gywir ac yn amserol

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 1

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD6.01
Canran yr anfonebau a dalwyd o fewn 30

diwrnod (ar draws y Cyngor)

Perfformiad yn gyson gyda'r chwarter

blaenorol, ac yn well na chwarter 2 y

llynedd. Perfformiad Addysg yn parhau i

fod yn isel ar 80%, ond gwelliant ym

mherfformiad Priffyrdd 90% (84% yn

2016/17).

89% 89% 87% 90% 86% 85% 94% 94%

CD6.02
Canran yr anfonebau a dalwyd yn lleol o

fewn 30 diwrnod (ar draws y Cyngor)

Cyflenwyr lleol wedi eu talu yn gynt na

chyflenwyr eraill y Cyngor, ond yn is na

chwarter 1.

91% 92% 90% 93% 90% 90%

CD6.03
Addasiad i daliadau blaenorol gan y

Cyngor

2 addasiad i daliadau yn Chwarter 2,

gyda cyflenwyr anghywir wedi eu talu,

ond ad-daliad wedi ei dderbyn nôl yn

syth.

2 1 2 2 0

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

P
age 44

829222_119
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_120
Text Box
Creditors' Payment Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Ffion Madog Evans
Manager Responsible: Christopher Parry

Purpose of the Service:

To pay the Oouncil's creditors correctly and on time


829222_121
Text Box
Ref.


829222_122
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_123
Text Box
Comments


829222_124
Text Box
Percentage of invoices paid within 30 days (across the Council) 	



829222_125
Text Box
Percentage of invoices paid locally within 30 days (across the Council) 	



829222_126
Text Box
Adaptation to previous payments by the Council 	



829222_127
Text Box
Performance consistent with the previous quarter,and better than quarter 2 last year. Education's perofrmance continues to be low at 80%, but an improvement in Highways' performance to 90% (84% in 2016/17)


829222_128
Text Box
Local suppliers paid sooner that the Council's other suppliers, but lower than quarter 1


829222_129
Text Box
2 adaptations to payments in quarter 2, with the wrong supplier paid, but a refund was received immediately




70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

Ch 1
2014-15

Ch 2
2014-15

Ch 3
2014-15

Ch 4
2014-15

Ch 1
2015-16

Ch 2
2015-16

Ch 3
2015-16

Ch 4
2015-16

Ch 1
2016-17

Ch 2
2016-17

Ch 3
2016-17

Ch 4
2016-17

Ch 1
2017-18

CH2
2017-18

%
Canran anfonebau a dalwyd o fewn 30 diwrnod

ADDYSG

PRIFFYRDD A BWRDEISTREFOL

CYFANSWM CYNGOR GWYNEDD

Amgylchedd

P
age 45

829222_130
Text Box
Percentage of invoices paid within 30 days (across the Council) 	



829222_131
Text Box
EDUCATION

HIGHWAYS

GWYNEDD COUNCIL AVERAGE
Environment




84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

Ch 1
2014-15

Ch 2
2014-15

Ch 3
2014-15

Ch 4
2014-15

Ch 1
2015-16

Ch 2
2015-16

CH 3
2015-16

Ch 4
2015-16

Ch 1
2016-17

CH 2
2016-17

Ch 3
2016-17

Ch 4
2016-17

Ch 1
2017-18

Ch 2
2017-18

%
Canran o Anfonebau lleol a Dalwyd o fewn 30 Diwrnod, i'w gymharu â

gweddill y Cyngor

Canran o Anfonebau lleol
a Dalwyd o fewn 30
Diwrnod

Canran o Anfonebau
gweddill y Cyngor a
dalwyd o fewn 30
Diwrnod

P
age 46

829222_132
Text Box
Percentage of invoices paid locally within 30 days, compared with the rest of the Council	



829222_133
Text Box
Percentage of invoices paid locally within 30 days


829222_134
Text Box
Percentage of the rest of the Council's invoices paid within 30 days




MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID

Gwasanaeth Buddsoddi a Rheolaeth Trysorlys - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dafydd L Edwards
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Caroline L Roberts

Pwpras y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

CD13.05 Cronfa Bensiwn - Perfformiad buddsoddi’r

rheolwyr portffolio o’i gymharu â'r

meincnod penodol a osodwyd ar eu cyfer.
-0.20 +1.1 +0.7 -0.80 -0.10 +1.0 -0.30

CD13.06 Diogelwch arian y Cyngor wrth adnau

arian mewn banciau - dadansoddiad

chwarterol gan Arlingclose o’r sgôr credyd

(1 ydi’r gorau, sef statws credyd AAA, 2

ydi AA+, 3 ydi AA, 4 ydi AA-, 5 ydi A+, 6

ydi A, 7 ydi A-).

Hapus bod y sgor yn sefydlog ar

lefel rhwng 3 a 4.

3.97 3.30 3.27 3.50 3.00 3.44 3.21

CD13.07 Incwm llog ar adnau arian mewn banciau

i'w mesur yn erbyn cyfradd 7 diwrnod

LIBID heb ei compowndio

Mis Hydref 0.36

Banc Lloegr wedi codi cyfradd

sylfaenol o 0.25% i 0.5% ar 2

Tachwedd 2017

0.42 0.43 0.53 0.52 0.58 0.62 0.66

Uchafu budd o fuddsoddi’r Gronfa Bensiwn, a chadw cyfrifon priodol;

Buddsoddi llif arian y Cyngor yn sâff, gyda llôg derbyniol;

2017.18

P
age 47

829222_135
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_136
Text Box
Investment and Treasury Management Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dafydd L Edwards
Manager Responsible: Caroline L Roberts

Purpose of the Service:

Maximise the benefit of investing the Pension Fund, and keep appropriate accounts
Manage the Council's cash flow safely, with acceptable interest
Manage long-term investments


829222_137
Text Box
Ref.


829222_138
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_139
Text Box
Comments


829222_140
Text Box
Pension Fund - Portfolio managers' investment performance compared with the specific benchmark set for it. 	



829222_141
Text Box
The Council's funding's security in relation to bank deposits - quarterly analysis by Arlingclose of the credit score. (1 being highest, namely a credit status of AAA, 2 is AA+, 3 is AA, 4 is AA-, 5 is A+, 6 is A and 7 is A-). 	



829222_142
Text Box
Happy that the score is consistent at a level between 3 and 4


829222_143
Text Box
Interest income on bank deposits to be measured against the 7 day non-compounded LIBID rate 	



829222_144
Text Box
October 0.36
Bank of England raised interest rates from 0.25% to 0.5% on 2 November 2017




MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID

Gwasanaeth Pensiynau - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dafydd L Edwards
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Nick Hopkins

Pwpras y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch 2

17/18

Ch 1

17/18

Ch 4

16/17

Ch 3

16/17

Ch 2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD9.03 Cyfartaledd nifer y ddyddiau gwaith a

gymerwyd i anfon llythyr yn hysbysu

gwerth buddion ymddeol - amcangyfrif. 2.40 7.40 4.40 4.00 9.70 11.80 11.50 7.20

CD9.04 Cyfartaledd nifer y ddyddiau gwaith a

gymerwyd i anfon llythyr yn hysbysu

gwerth buddion ymddeol - gwir werth.
5.30 3.00 2.80 4.30 2.20 4.20 5.80 5.80

CD9.05 Cyfartaledd nifer o ddyddiau gwaith a

gymerwyd i gyflawni cyfrifiadau a

thaliadau dibynyddion yn dilyn

marwolaeth aelod o’r cynllun.

4.56 9.30 8.16 5.78 5.80 8.57 4.90 7.80

2017.18

I weinyddu’r Cynllun Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol ar ran dros 40 cyflogwr gan gynnwys Cyngor Gwynedd, Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn, Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

Conwy er mwyn cyfrifo a thalu pensiynau yn brydlon a chywir.

P
age 48

829222_145
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_146
Text Box
Pensions Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dafydd L Edwards
Manager Responsible: Nick Hopkins

Purpose of the Service:

To administer the Local Government Pension Fund on behalf of over 40 employers, including Gwynedd Council, Anglesey County Council, and Conwy County Borough Council, in order to account and pay pensions promptly and accurately. 	



829222_147
Text Box
Ref.


829222_148
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_149
Text Box
Comments


829222_150
Text Box
Average number of work days taken to send a letter notifying the value of retirement benefits - estimate. 	



829222_151
Text Box
Average number of work days taken to send a letter notifying the value of retirement benefits - true value.. 	



829222_152
Text Box
Average number of work days taken to complete dependants' accounts and payments following the death of a member of the scheme.. 	





P
age 49

829222_153
Text Box
Online Pension
New Users




P
age 50

829222_154
Text Box
Cases of Internal Mistakes


829222_155
Text Box
Cases of Internal Mistakes




MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID

Gwasanaeth Cyflogau - Mesurau Cyflawni

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan

Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Martin Morris

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:

I dalu staff yn gywir ac ar amser, ac hefyd cadw cyfrifon priodol ar gyfer talu cyrff allanol fel CThEM (HMRC)

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch 2

17/18

Ch 1

17/18

Ch 4

16/17

Ch 3

16/17

Ch 2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

CD8.07 Nifer achosion sydd yn arwain at addasiad

pellach yn y cyflog.

49 addasiad yn Gorffennaf. 33

addasiad yn Awst. 55 addasiad yn

Medi.
137 132 133 143 147 100

CD8.08 Nifer gweithwyr sydd yn cysylltu ynglyn ag

unrhyw ddiffyg yn y broses talu cyflogau.

Amheuaeth bod rhai achosion yn mis

Gorffennaf wedi eu cam-adrodd a

felly wedi arwain at cynnydd

sylweddol yn y mis. 55 alwad yn

Gorffennaf, 22 yn Awst, 44 yn Medi.

121 65 63 69 60 78

CD8.09 Sicrhau taliadau cywir o fewn y gofyniad

amser i cyrff allanol (fel CTheM).

Dim taliadau allanol wedi eu fethu

neu yn hwyr. 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

2017.18

P
age 51

829222_156
Text Box
Comments


829222_157
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_158
Text Box
Ref.


829222_159
Text Box
Payroll Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Martin Morris

Purpose of the Service:

To pay staff correctly and promptly, and to keep appropriate accounts in order to pay outside bodies such as HMRC. 	
 	



829222_160
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_161
Text Box
49 adaptations in July. 33 adaptations in August. 55 adaptations in September


829222_162
Text Box
Suspected that some cases in July were mis-reported and so have led to a significant increase in the month. 55 Calls in July, 22 in August, 44 in September


829222_163
Text Box
No outside payments missed or late


829222_164
Text Box
 Number of cases which lead to further adaptations in salary. 	



829222_165
Text Box

 Number of employees who contact the service regarding any deficiencies in the payroll process. 	



829222_166
Text Box
 Ensure accurate payments within the time limit for external bodies (such as HMRC).



829222_167
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_168
Text Box
Payroll Service - Performance Measures

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Martin Morris

Purpose of the Service:

To pay staff correctly and promptly, and to keep appropriate accounts in order to pay outside bodies such as HMRC. 	
 	



829222_169
Text Box
Ref.


829222_170
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_171
Text Box
Comments




65

32

28

40

22

38

77

47
44

37

32
30

54

41

63

56

38

53

40

54

49

62

42

29

45

35

52
49

33

55

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
1

5

M
ai

2
0

1
5

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

1
5

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
2

0
1

5

A
w

st
2

0
1

5

M
ed

i2
0

1
5

H
yd

re
f

2
0

1
5

Ta
ch

w
e

d
d

2
0

1
5

R
h

ag
fy

r
2

0
1

5

Io
n

aw
r

2
0

1
6

C
h

w
e

fr
o

r
2

0
1

6

M
aw

rt
h

2
0

1
6

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
1

6

M
ai

2
0

1
6

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

1
6

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
2

0
1

6

A
w

st
2

0
1

6

M
ed

i2
0

1
6

H
yd

re
f

2
0

1
6

Ta
ch

w
e

d
d

2
0

1
6

R
h

ag
fy

r
2

0
1

6

Io
n

aw
r

2
0

1
7

C
h

w
e

fr
o

r
2

0
1

7

M
aw

rt
h

2
0

1
7

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
1

7

M
ai

2
0

1
7

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

1
7

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
2

0
1

7

A
w

st
2

0
1

7

M
ed

i2
0

1
7

N
if

er
A

d
d

as
ia

d
au

Mis

Nifer Addasiadau Misol - Chwarter 2, 2017/18

Nifer Cyfartaledd UCL

P
age 52

829222_172
Text Box
Number of monthly adaptations - Quarter 2 2017-18


829222_173
Text Box
Number


829222_174
Text Box
Average




38

18

24

21

17

40

14

20

31

38

19

41

28

17

30

22

20

18

30

26

13

29

13

21

11

28

26

55

22

44

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
15

M
ai

2
0

1
5

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

15

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
20

1
5

A
w

st
2

0
1

5

M
ed

i2
0

1
5

H
yd

re
f

2
0

15

Ta
ch

w
ed

d
2

0
1

5

R
h

ag
fy

r
2

0
1

5

Io
n

aw
r

2
0

1
6

C
h

w
ef

ro
r

20
1

6

M
aw

rt
h

20
1

6

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
16

M
ai

2
0

1
6

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

16

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
20

1
6

A
w

st
2

0
1

6

M
ed

i2
0

1
6

H
yd

re
f

2
0

16

Ta
ch

w
ed

d
2

0
1

6

R
h

ag
fy

r
2

0
1

6

Io
n

aw
r

2
0

1
7

C
h

w
ef

ro
r

20
1

7

M
aw

rt
h

20
1

7

Eb
ri

ll
2

0
17

M
ai

2
0

1
7

M
eh

ef
in

2
0

17

G
o

rf
fe

n
n

af
20

1
7

A
w

st
2

0
1

7

M
ed

i2
0

1
7

N
if

er
ga

lw
ad

au

Mis

Galwadau ffon misol - Chwarter 2, 2017/18

Galwadau Cyfartaledd (CL) UCL

P
age 53

829222_175
Text Box
Monthly Phone Calls - Quarter 2 2017/18


829222_176
Text Box
Calls


829222_177
Text Box
Average (CL)




Gwasanaeth Risg ac Yswiriant - Mesurau Cyflawni (Chwarterol)

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Gwyn Varney

Pwpras y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni

Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

CD4.01 Amddiffyn budd ariannol y

trethdalwr: canran o hawliadau

atebolrwydd cyhoeddus a

wadwyd (setlwyd am £0) gan yr

Uned

6 hawliad allan o 7 wedi ei amddiffyn yn llwyddianus.

Hawliad wedi ei setlo: Difrod i ffenestr gerbyd wrth wneud

gwaith strimmio gyfagos. Gwasanaeth wedi cynnal arolwg

o'r safle cyn cychwyn. Penderfyniad eisioes wedi ei wneud i

dalu hawliadau o'r math yma o ran egwyddor.

85.7% 66.6% 81.8% 82.4% 90.9% 73.1% 78.2%

CD4.02 Amddiffyn budd ariannol y

trethdalwr:canran o hawliadau

atebolrwydd cyhoeddus a

wadwyd (setlwyd am £0) gan yr

Yswirwyr

10 hawliad allan o 11 wedi ei amddiffyn yn llwyddianus. Un

o rhain efo costau does dim modd adennill. Hyn wedi ei

adlewyrchu yn y canran ar gyfer Ch2 17/18.

1. Hawlydd wedi taro ei ben ar arwydd wedi ei osod rhy isel

ar lamp golau stryd. Cyfarwyddyd wedi ei roi i'r gwasanaeth

o'r uchder oddi ar y llawr mae rhaid i arwyddion cael eu

gosod.

81.8% 76.9% 76.19% 83.3% 92.3% 80.8% 79.1%

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

Cefnogi adrannau’r Cyngor wrth iddynt asesu’r bygythiadau a chyfleon all eu hwynebu wrth ddarparu eu gwasanaethau a

blaenoriaethu eu gweithgareddau ar sail yr asesiad. Amddiffyn buddiannau trethdalwyr drwy sicrhau trefniadau yswiriant

priodol ac ymdrin â hawliadau

P
age 54

829222_178
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_179
Text Box
Risk and Insurance Service - Performance Measures (quarterly)

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Gwyn Varney

Purpose of the Service:

To support Council Departments as they assess the threats and opportunities which may arise as they provide their services, and prioritise their actions accordingly. 
To protect taxpayers’ interests by ensuring appropriate insurance cover, and deal with claims. 	


829222_180
Text Box
Ref.


829222_181
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_182
Text Box
Comments


829222_183
Text Box
Protecting the taxpayers’ financial benefit: percentage of public accountability claims refused (settled for £0) by the Unit 	



829222_184
Text Box
Protecting the taxpayers’ financial benefit: percentage of public accountability claims refused (settled for £0) by the Insurer 	



829222_185
Text Box
6 out of 7 claims defended successfully.

Settled claim: Damage to a vehicle window whilst strimming work was being carried out nearby. The service had conducted a site inspection before strating. Decision already made to pay claims made in this vein out of principle.


829222_186
Text Box
10 out of 11 claims defended successfully. One of these with costs that are not possible to reclaim. This has been reflected in the percentage for 2017/18

1. Claimant had struck his head on a sign that had been installed too low on a streetlight. Information sent to the department regarding the recommended height for signs on streetlights.




90.9

82.4 81.8

66.6

85.7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Ch 2 16/17 Ch 3 16/17 Ch 4 16/17 Ch 1 17/18 Ch2 17/18

Canran o Hawliadau Atebolrwydd Cyhoeddus a Wadwyd Gan yr Uned

P
age 55

829222_187
Text Box
Percentage of public liability claims Denied by the unit




92.3

83.3

76.2 76.9

81.8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Ch 2 16/17 Ch 3 16/17 Ch 4 16/17 Ch 1 17/18 Ch 2 17/18

Canran o Hawliadau Atebolrwydd Cyhoeddus a Wdawyd Gan yr Yswirwyr

P
age 56

829222_188
Text Box
Percentage of public liability claims denied by the insurer




Gwasanaeth Archwilio Mewnol - Mesurau Cyflawni (Chwarterol)

Uwch Reolwr Cyfrifol : Dewi A Morgan
Rheolwr Cyfrifol: Luned F Jones

Pwrpas y Gwasanaeth:

Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch1

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD2.03

Canran archwiliadau yn y Cynllun

Archwilio sydd unai wedi eu cau neu sydd

ag adroddiad terfynol wedi ei ryddhau.

Wedi llwyddo i ragori ar darged

chwarter 2 - fodd bynnag, bydd

yn angenrheidiol blaenoriaethu

archwiliadau i adlewyrchu

dyddiau archwiliwr am 6 mis.

26.56% 3.33% 95.83% 60.81% 32.53% 17.5% 28.79% 26.8% 28.04%

CD2.09a

Canran o’r archwiliadau mewnol sydd yn

cyrraedd barn “B” neu well

(Cyfanswm cronnus)

17 archwiliad o gynllun 2017/18

(6-A, 9-B, a 2-C sef Plas Ogwen

a Tan y Marian) ac un

archwiliad o gynllun 2016/17.

88.89% 100% 85.71% 90.7% 88.5% 86.7% 73.68% 72.73% 76.67%

CD2.09b

Canran o’r archwiliadau mewnol sydd yn

cyrraedd barn “B” neu well

(Cyfanswm Chwarterol)

15 archwiliad o gynllun 2017/18

(5-A, 8-B, a 2-C sef Plas Ogwen

a Tan y Marian).

86.67% 100% 69.23% 94.1% 90.9% 86.7% 75%

MONITRO PERFFORMIAD ADRAN CYLLID
2017.18

Rhoi hyder i’r dinesydd a'r Cyngor am amgylchedd reolaeth a threfniadau llywodraethu'r Cyngor trwy adrodd yn annibynnol a gwrthrychol i’r Pennaeth

Cyllid a’r Pwyllgor Archwilio a Llywodraethu.

P
age 57

829222_189
Text Box
FINANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE MONITORING
2017.18


829222_190
Text Box
Risk and Insurance Service - Performance Measures (quarterly)

Senior Manager Responsible: Dewi A Morgan
Manager Responsible: Luned F Jones
Purpose of the Service:

To give the Council and the people of Gwynedd the confidence in the management environment and the governance of the Council by reporting independently and objectively to the Head of Finance and the Audit and Governance Committee. 	



829222_191
Text Box
Ref.


829222_192
Text Box
Performance Measure


829222_193
Text Box
Comments


829222_194
Text Box
Percentage of Audits in the Auditing Plan which have either been closed or have a published final Report. 	



829222_195
Text Box
Percentage of internal audits that received a category “B” opinion or better (Cumulative total) 	



829222_196
Text Box
Percentage of internal audits that received a category “B” opinion or better (Quarterly Total)


829222_197
Text Box
Succeeded in beating the target for quarter 2 - however it will be necessary to prioritise audits to reflect auditors' days for 6 months.


829222_198
Text Box
17 audits from 2017/18 plan (6-A, 9-B, 2-C - Plas Ogwen and Tan y Marian) and one audit from 2016/17 plan.


829222_199
Text Box
15 audits from 20178/18 plan (6-A, 8-B, and 2-C - Plas Ogwen and Tan y Marian)




Cyf. Mesur Cyflawni
Sylwadau

Chwarter 2

Ch2

17/18

Ch1

17/18

Ch4

16/17

Ch3

16/17

Ch2

16/17

Ch1

16/17

Ch2

15/16

Ch2

14/15

Ch2

13/14

CD2.14a

Cyfran o'r gweithrediadau cytunedig sydd

wedi eu gweithredu yn unol â'r amserlen

(mesur corfforaethol). Cytunwyd ar 205 o

weithrediadau i liniaru risgiau yn 2016/17.

Allan o 205 gweithrediad

cytunedig, mae gweithrediad

derbyniol ar 43.90%. Disgwyl

am dystiolaeth gefnogol ar

gyfer 2, ac ni dderbyniwwd

ymateb ar gyfer 20.

(Archwiliadau Cartref Bryn

Blodau, Cartref Llys Cadfan,

DoLS, Ffioedd MOT, GAD,

Gwasanaeth y Crwner a

Trothwyon Gwirio (Cyllid)

43.90% 0

CD2.14b

Cyfran o'r gweithrediadau cytunedig sydd

wedi eu gweithredu yn unol â'r amserlen

(mesur corfforaethol). Cytunwyd ar 205 o

weithrediadau i liniaru risgiau yn 2016/17.

Anfonwyd cais am gynnydd ar

gyfer 112 o'r gweithrediadau

cytunedig - mae gweithrediad

derbyniol ar 90 (80.35%),

disgwyl am dystiolaeth gefnogol

ar gyfer 2, ac ni dderbyniwwd

ymateb ar gyfer 20.

(Archwiliadau Cartref Bryn

Blodau, Cartref Llys Cadfan,

DoLS, Ffioedd MOT, GAD,

Gwasanaeth y Crwner a

Trothwyon Gwirio (Cyllid)

80.35% 0

P
age 58

829222_200
Text Box
Share of the agreed actions which have been implemented in line with the timetable (corporate measure). 205 actions to mitigate risks were agreed in 2016/17. 	



829222_201
Text Box
Share of the agreed actions which have been implemented in line with the timetable (corporate measure). 205 actions to mitigate risks were agreed in 2016/17. 	



829222_202
Text Box
Out of 205 agreed actions, acceptable action has been taken on 43.9%. Awaiting supporting evidence for 2, and no response was received for 20. (Audits for Bryn Blodau Home, Llys Cadfan Home, MOT Fees, GAD, Coroner Service and Checking Steps (Finance)


829222_203
Text Box
A request for progress was sent for 112 agreed actions - acceptable action has been take for 90 (80.35%), awaiting evedience for 2 and no response for 20. (Audits for Bryn Blodau Home, Llys Cadfan Home, MOT Fees, GAD, Coroner Service and Checking Steps (Finance)




6

9

2

Canran o'r archwiliadau mewnol fesul categori barn (Cyfanswm Cronnus)

A

B

C

Ch

P
age 59

829222_204
Text Box
Percentage of the internal audits by category (cumulative total)



	Agenda
	5 LEASE OF CANOLFAN HENBLAS, BALA TO CWMNI PUM PLWY PENLLYN
	Item 5 - Appendix - Lease of Canolfan Henblas, Bala to Cwmni Pum Plwy Penllyn

	6 PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN AND SUPPORTING FAMILIES
	Item 6 - Appendix - Performance Report of the Cabinet Member for Children and Supporting Families

	7 PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HIGHWAY AND MUNICIPAL AND GWYNEDD CONSULTANCY
	Item 7 - Appendix - Performance Report of the Cabinet Member for Highways and Municipal and Gwynedd Consultancy

	8 PERFORMANCE REPORT OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE
	Item 8 - Appendix - Peformance Report of the Cabinet Member for Finance
	Rhaglen
	Nodiadau Gweithredu Cyfarfod 31.7.17
	Incwm
	Trethi
	Budd-dal
	Technoleg Gwybodaeth
	Cyllid a Chyfrifeg
	Taliadau Credydwyr
	Buddsoddi a Rheolaeth Trysorlys
	Pensiynau
	Cyflogau
	Risg ac Yswiriant
	Archwilio Mewnol
	Strategaeth TG
	System Rheoli Dogfennau a Chofnodion Electronig
	Gwireddu Arbedion



